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FINANCIAL COMMENTARY 2012-2013

This commentary provides the highlights of Council’s 2012/13 Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements are prepared by Council to provide information in relation to Council's financial
perfermance and position. The Statements are prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, the NSW Local Government Act 1993 and the NSW Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting (Update No 21). The Financial Statements are made
up cof the following:

e Plain English explanation of the General Purpose Financial Statements — page 1
s LGMA Financial Health Check — pages 2 to 4

s General Purpose Financial Statements — pages 5 to 61

s Special Purpose Financial Statements — pages 66 to 73

s Special Schedules — pages 76 to 81

The General Purpose and Special Purpose Financial Statements are independently audited by Hill
Regers Spencer Steer Pty Lid, reperted te Council, placed on public exhibition and loedged with the
Division of Local Government.

2012/13 HIGHLIGHTS

s Total Income from Continuing Operations $151.386m

+ Total Expenses from Continuing Operations $136.563m

s Net Operating Surplus for the year $14.823m

s Net Operating Surplus for the year before Capital Grants and Gontributions $10.853m
s Total Assets $2.537h

s Total Liabilties $44.507m

+ Net Assets $2.492b

s Unrestricted Current Ratio of 4.07:1 (2012 3.35:1)

s Debt Service Ratic of 0.38% (2012 0.54%)

s Building & Infrastructure Renewals Ratic 154.2%

+ Revaluation Increment Operational Land and Buildings $33.494m

The highlights of the Financial Statements indicate that Councll is in a sound financial position
having delivered a strong performance which was ahead of budget.
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Introduction

The General Purpose Financial
Statements which are comprehensive
statements that mset al repoiting
requirements and show how the Council
performed financially during the 20122013
financial ysar and presents the financial
position as at the end of the tinancial year.

Council presents its financial statements in
accordance with Australian  Accounting
Standards, other authoritative
pionouncements of  the  Australian
Accounting  Standards  Board,  Urgent
Issues Group Interpretations, the Local
Government Act (1883) and Regulation
and the Local Government Code of
Accounting  Practice and  Financial
Reporting. Particular terms required by
these Standards may not be familiar to
some readers. Council is a "not-for-profit”
oiganisation and some of the generally
recognised terms used in the private sector
corporate  reports  are  not  ideally
transferable to the Local Government
Environment.

Warringah Council is mindful of its role of
acting in the public interest and it is in this
context that the Plain English guide is
piovided to assist readers in understanding
and analysing the financial report.

What is Contained in the General
Purpose Financial Statements?
Council's Financial Statements have two
sections, namely:

{1} The Piincipal Financial Statements
{2) The Notes to and Forming Part of the
Principal Financial Statements.

There are five (5) Principal Financial
Statements and twenty seven (27) Notes.
These are prepared by Council staff,
examined by the Council's Audit & Risk
Committee and by Council and then
audited by an indgpendent Audilor. The
five Principal Financial Statements appsar
immediately after the statement by Council
on Pages 3-7 of the Geneal Puposs
Financial Heport and comprise the
following:

*  Income Statement

s Statement of Compishensive Incoms
. Statement of Financial Position

*  Statement of Changes in Equity

s Cash Flow Statement

The Notes detail Council's accounting
policies and the make up of values
contained in  the Principal Financial
Statements.

Statement by Councillors and
Management

The Statement is made by the Council, the
General Manager and the Responsible
Accounting Officer to indicate that, in their
opinicn, the Gereral Purpose Financial
Repoit has met all the statutory and
piofessional yepoiting requirements  and
has been prepared in accordance with
Council's records.

Income Statement
The Income Statement shows:

+ The sources of Council's revenue
under various income headings

+  The expenses incurred in running the
Council during the year

These expenses vrelale only to the
operations and do not include the costs
associated with the purchase or the
building of assets. While asset purchase
costs are not included in expenses there is
an item for depreciation. This is the annual
allocation of the cost of assets by
reference 1o the remaining useful life of
assets.

Emphasis is placed cn the net operating
result  before capital grants  and
contributions and indicates that revenues
from operations exceeded expenses.

Statement of Financial Position

This statement is a snap shot of the
financial position of the Council as at 30
June 2013, 1t shows what the Council
owns as assels and whal # owes as
liapilities. The bottom line of this statement
1s net assels and is eguivalent to the net
worth of Council that has built up since
incorporation in 1806.

The assets and liabilities are separated
into current and non-current. The asset or
liability is classified as cument if it is
expected 1o be setlled within the next 12
months, being the Councils operational
cycle.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Council is required to present all items of
income and expense recognised during the
year. Council has chosen 1o present this
information in two statements. The first is
the Income Statement explained above.
The second statement is the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. This begins with
Net Operating Result for the ysar from the
Income Statement and then details other
cempiehensive income which represenis
other gains and losses of Council such
revaluations not recognised in the Income
Statement.

Statement of Changes in Equity

DCuring the course of the year the value of
total equity as set out in the Balance Shest
changes. This Statement shows the
values of such changes and how these
changes arose.

The main reasons for a change in equilty

are as follows:

*  Suiplus from operations as disclosed
in the Income Statement

* Changes in minority interest of the
subsidiary.

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of Cash Flows summarises
Council's cash payments and cash receipts
for the year. This statement is presented
according to a very specific accounting
standard and needs some care and
analysis. The values differ from those

shown in the Income Statement because
the Income Statsment is preparsd on an
accrual accounting basis.

Cash in this statement refers to bank
deposits and other forms of highly liguid
investments that can be readily converted
to cash.

Council's cash arises from and is used in

three main areas:

*  Operaling activilies

*  Investing activities — this term relates
toc only assels such as new capital
plant and other long-term revenue
producing assets.

+  Financing activities — this is used to
record the receipt and repayment of
gxternal financing such as loans and
leases.

The bottom ling of the Cash Flow
Statement is the cash at the end of the
financial year.

Notes to the Accounts

The MNotes are a very important and
informative section of the Repon. Rather
than expscting the isader toc have a
working knowledge of the numerous and
forever-changing  Australian  Accounting
Standards, the Notes are provided to
enable the veader to understand the basis
on which the wvalues shown in the
Statements are established. These are
described in Note 1.

Apart from the Accounting Policies, the
MNotes also give details behind many of the
summary figures contained i the
Statements. The Note numbers are shown
beside the relevant items in the Income
Statement, the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of
Financial Position, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement.

The Notes should be read at the same time
as, and logether with, other parts of the
Financial Statements to get a clear picture
of the accounts.

Auditor's Report on the Financial
Statements and on the Conduct of the
Audit

The independent Audit Repoit is the
external and independent opinion on the
Financial Statements. It provides the
reader with a totally independent opinion
and covers both the statutory and
professional requirements and alsc the
faimness aspects of the Financial
Statements.

Local Government Financial Health
Check

Attached to this Plain English guide is
Council's  Sustainable Financial Health
Check prepared in accordance with the
industry accepted guidelines. Note 13 alsc
includes performance measures prescribed
by the Division of Local Government and
those used by NSW Treasury Corporation
{TCoip) in assessing the financial
sustainability of NSW Councils..
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FINANCIAL HEALTH CHECK PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

CASH/LIQUIDITY POSITION
Indicator # 1
Cash /Liguidity Position — after accounting for external reserves

1.1 Unrestricted Current Ratie Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:

Bstwesn Successive
Greater than 1:1 and Less than years »

Indicator Definition: 2:1 1:1 10:1
Current Assets less Externally Restricted Current Liabilities
Gurrent Liabilities less Specific Purpose Current Liabilitiss

June June June June June

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

835 4.07 4.22 274 2.34
Commentary: Council's liquidity is mare than satisfactory. Council can easily pay its debts as they fall due.
1.2 Available Cash Position June June June June June
Indicator Definition: 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
a) Available Cash Assets {a) $46,233 $50,322 $64,366 $38,308 $31,051
Cash Assets less Externally Restricted Assets

) Uniestricted Available Cash Assets () $36,289 $41,670 $54,067 $27,882 $20,518

Available Cash Assets less Internally Restricted Assets

Commertary: This indicator is used to interpret indicator 1.1 in 3 amount. More than adeguate funds are available, providing the capacity to

respond to opportunities to react to unforeseen commitments that may arize.

1.3 Availability of Cash Assels as a % of total Revenue June June June June June

Indicator Definition: 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

(8) Available Cash Assets {a) 33.30% 34.14% 39.25% 23.42% 17.21%
Total Ordinary Revenue before Capital

{b) Uniestiicted Available Cash Assets ) 26.13% 28.27% 32.97% 17.05% 11.37%

Total Ordinary Revenue before Capital

Commentary: This indicator i used to interpret indicator 1.2[b] in % amount. This demonstrates that Council funds are available either for

unplanned works, commitments or for unforeseen occurrencas.

OPERATING RESULT

Indicator # 2 — Operating Result — using trend analysis Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:

Result from Continuing Operations before Three (3)

Capital Grants & Contributions sUCCEssIve

Indicator Definition: surplus’ Surplus Deficit

Result from ordinary operations before receipt of Capital Grants

and Contributions ie. Operating Result or ‘Profit’ after depreciation
June June June June June
2008 2010 2011 2012 2013

$2,278 $7.938 $2.266 $4.578 $10,853

Commertary: Council continues to generate sufficient revenue to cover its operating expenditure, including depreciation.

Note: In respect of prospective financial information for 2014 to 2016 this relates to events and actions that have not yet occurred and may not
oceur. While evidence is available to support the assumptions on which prospective financial information is based, such evidence is
generally future oriented and therefore speculative in naturs.
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ASSET RENEWAL EXPENDITURE

Indicator # 3 — Asset Renewal Expenditure

Indicator Definition:

Capital Renewal Capacity — amount of funds spent on renewing
assets (as opposed to maintaining them)

Capital Expenditure on Existing Assets

Annual Depreciation

Commentary:
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Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:
Less than 1:1

1tod

June
2012

2.08

management has been adopted and applied to Council's Delivery Program.

DEBT SERVICE RATIO
Indicator # 4 — Debt Service Ratio
Indicator Definition:
Net Debt Sewvice Cost
Total Revenue from Ordinary Activilies

Commentary,

June
2013
2.10

June June June
2014 2015 2016
1.45 1.71 1.10

This is a longer term indicator of the condition and cost to maintain public infrastructure assets. A strategic approach to asset

Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:

<10%

June
2012
0.563%

10%-16%

June
2013
0.38%

ahility to service its debt is excellent. Council's only existing debts are finance leases.

COLLECTION PERFORMANCE

Indicator # 5 — Collection Performance

5.1 Outstanding Rates, Charges & Fees

5.2 Rates, Annual Charges, Interest and Extra charges outstanding

Indicator Definition:
5.1 Total Outstanding Rates Charges and Fees
Invoices raised plus Arrears Brought Fwd
5.2 Rates, Annual Charges, Interest and Extra charges cutstanding

Rates Annual Charges, Interest and Extra Charges Collectible

Commentary:
whereas;

5.1
5.2

>15%
June June June
2014 2015 2016
0.16% 0.63% 0.58%

This indicator shows the amount of annual revenue necessary to service annual debt obligations {loan repayments). Council’s

Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:

<4%

June

2012
4.06%
3.18%

4%-5%

June

2013
4.85%
3.45%

=5%
June June June
2014 2015 2016
3.80% 3.80% 3.80%
3.85% 3.85% 3.85%

5.1 Outstanding rates, charges & fees indicator measures the effectivenasas of Council in recovering all debis legally owed to it

5.2 Rates, Annual, Interest and Extra charges outstanding assesses only the impact of Rates, Annual Interest and Extra

charges on liguidity and the adequacy of recovery effors.

Note: In respect of prospective financial information for 2014 to 2016 this relates to events and actions that have not yet oceurred and may not

oceur. While evidence is available to support the assumptions on which prospective financial information is bazed, such evidence is generally

future oriented and theretore speculative in nature.
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FINANCIAL HEALTH CHECK PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

RE-VOTES OF EXPENDITURE

Indicator # 6 — Re — Votes of Expenditure Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:

Indicator Definition: Revotes / Ordinary and Capital Expenditure <2% 2%-5% >5%
June June June June June
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
0.00% 2.12% 0.55% 0.24% 0.10%

Commentary: The existence of re-voles at year end indicates funded projectsfoutcomes were not delivered in accordance with the
Comrmunity Strategic Plan. Council had a small level of re-votes {0.10%) due to factors outside of its control.

ACCURACY / TIMELINES OF FINANCIAL DATA / BUDGET / COMPLIANCE
Indicater # 7 — Management Praclices
Indicator Detinition: Indicator / Local Government Benchmauk:

B1io 10 5107 <ofr =4
Achieved  Achieved Achieved

June June June June June
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1. Financial Boltom Line {before capital) matched tc forecasislo a
level of +or — 10% Yes Ne No Ne No
2. Receipt of an unqualified Audit Report Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
3. Statements lodged to meet compliance deadline Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
4. Do you repoit monthly to management within 5 days of month end Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
5. Do you report quarterly — within 21 days of quanter end No No No No No
6. Do you report annually — within 21 days of year end Ne Ne Ne No No
7. Budgets incoiporate a 3 year plan where the 2nd year becomes the
base for the following year Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
8. Rigour of budget review and then cngoing monthlyicuarterly budgst
1o actual results analysis Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
8. Does RAO (Responsible Accounting Cfficer) formally report to
Council on the sign off of Financial Statements — Section 413 {2) (c) Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
10. Has the Council sstablished an Audit Committes comprising
elected members and community representatives in the interests
of best corporate governance practice. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
8 7 7 z 7

Note: While No has been answered against ltems 5 and 6 Council reports on a timely basis and due to the timing of meetings it is not practicable
to achieve these timeframes.
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GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

CONTENTS PAGE OVERVIEW

1. Statement by Councillors & Management 175 {i} These Financial Statemnents are general purpose finansial staternents for Warringah

Council and its eontrolled entities and are presented in Australian curreney.

2. Inzome Statement 176 fi} Warringah Council is a body corporate of NSW, Australia - being constituted

as a Losal Government arsa by proslamation and is duly empowered by the

3. Statement of Comprehensive Income 177 Local Government Act (LGA) 1993 of NSW.

Council's Statutnry Ghartsr is spacified in Seetion B of the LGA and insludes;

4. Statement of Financial Position 178 * carrying out activities and providing goods, services and facilities appropriate to

the current & future needs of the Local community and of the wider publiz;

5. Statement of Changes in Equity 179 * responsibility for administaring regulatory requiremsnts undsr the LGA and

other applicable |egislation, and

6. Statement of Cash Flows 180 * arole in the management, improvement ang development of the resourses of

the lozal govemment area.

7. Notes to the Financial Statements 181 A desaription of the nature of Council's operations and its prinsipal activities are

provided in Note 2{b}.

8. Audilors' Reports 231 fiiip The Finansial Stataments are authorised for issus by the Counsil on 7 August 2013,
GCouneil has the power to amend and reissue the Financial Statements.

fiv) Through the use of the internet, we have ensursd that our reporting is timely,

complste, and available at minimum sost. All press releases, Financial Statements

and other information are available on bur website | www warringah.nsw.gov._au.

Statement by Councillors and Management
made pursuant to Section 413(2)(c) of the Local Government Act 1993 (as amended)

The attachsed Gensial Purposs Financial Statements have been piepared in accordance with:
* The Local Government Act 1883 {as amended) and the Regulalions made thereunder

* The Australian Accounting Standards and professional pionouncements.

» The Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these Statements:
= present fairly the Council's operating result and financial position for the year, and
« accord with Council's accounting and other records.

We are not aware of any matter that would render this Repoit false or misleading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a resclution of Council made on 6 August 2013.

"/

Rik Hart
GEMERAL MANAGER RESPOMNSIBLE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

¥
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Budget'" Actual Actual
2013 5000 Notes 2013 2012
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue:
88,240 Rates & Annual Charges 3a 88,201 83,118
32,035 User Charges & Fees 3b 32,301 31,782
3,832  Interest & Investment Revenue 3c 4,437 5,328
2,468 Other Revenues 3d 10,408 8,356
7.243  Grants & Contributions provided for Operating Purposes 3a.f 7.288 8,677
4,785 Grants & Contributions provided for Capital Purposes 3ef 3,870 4,160
Other Income:
4,355  Nel gains from the disposal of asssis 5 4,781 2058
Net Share of interests in Joint Ventures & Associated
- Entities using the Equity Method 18 5 377
150,058 TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 151,386 143,018
EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
56,465 Employse Bensfits & On-Costs 4a 55,776 54,434
728  Bonowing Costs 4b 802 312
48,048 Materials & Contracts 4c 48,002 48,522
14,286 Depreciation & Amortisation 44 14,127 13,880
- Impairment 44d - -
16,891  Other Expenses 4e 17,644 16,128
- Interest & Investment Losses 3o & :
- Nel Losses from the Disposal of Assets 155 - -
Net Share of interests in Joint Ventures & Associated
693  Entities using the Equity Method 18 113 B
137,212  TOTAL EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING CPERATIONS 136,563 134,277
12,846 CPERATING RESULT FRCM CONTINUING CFERATIONS 14,823 8,738
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
- Net Profit'{Loss) from Discontinued Cperations 24 = 3
12,846 NET OPERATING RESULT FOR THE YEAR 14,823 8,738
Altributable to:
11,887 - Council 13,694 7,458
953 - Non-controlling Interests 1,128 1,278
Net Operating Result for the year before Grants and Contributions
8,061 provided for Capital Purposes 10,853 4,578

“*Original Budget as approved by Council - refer Note 16

The above Income Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Actual Actual
£'000 Notes 2013 2012
Net operating result for the year - from Income Statement 14,823 8,738
Other Comprehensive Income
Gain on revaluation of infrastructure, propserty, plant and equipment 20b 33,484
Movement in revaluation reserve from disposal 200 {111)
Tolal other Comprehensive Income for the year 33,383
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 48,206 8,738
Afttributable to:
- Council 47,077 7,459
- Non-controlling Interests 1,128 1,279
The above Statement of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Actual Actual
5 '000 Notes 2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 6a 4,311 6,544
Investments Bb 76,511 68,537
Receivables il 6,922 5,684
Inventories 8 a3 96
Other 8 1,180 1,037
Non-current assets classified as "held for sale” 22 9,309 2,844
Total Current Assets 98,326 85,742
Non-Current Assets
Investments &b 3,287 4,318
Recewvables F 515 487
Inventories 8 £ £
Infrastructure, Propeity, Plant & Equipment g 2,428,738 2,383,286
Investments accounted for using the equity method 18 1,113 1,226
Investment Property 14 1,800 2,100
Intangible Assets 25 1,881 1,840
Other 8 - -
Total Non-Current Assets 2,438,544 2,393,267
TOTAL ASSETS 2,536,870 2,479,009
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payables 10 13,718 13,766
Eorrowings 10 261 43
Provisions 10 13,071 12,457
Total Current Liabilities 27,051 26,714
Non-Current Liabilities
Payables 10 ] 600
Borrowings 10 13 274
Provisions 10 17,443 6,752
Investmenis accounted for using the squity method 18 - e
Total Non-Current Liabilities 17,456 7,626
TOTAL LIABILITIES 44,507 34,340
NET ASSETS 2,492,363 2,444,669
EQUITY
Retained Earnings 20 2,338,880 2,326,286
Revaluation Reserves 20 144,312 110,929
Council Equity Interest 2,484,282 2,437,215
Non - Controlling Interest 8,071 7,464
TOTAL EQUITY 2,492,363 2,444,669

The above Statement of Financial Positicn should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Council Non-
Retained Reserves Equity controlling Total
§ '000 Notes Earnings {Refer 20b) Interest Interest Equity
2013
Opening Balance 20 2,326,286 110,829 2,437,215 7454 2,444,669
Coirection of Emors = s = = 5
Changes in Accounting Policies 20 - = 5 A -
Restated Opening Balances 20 2,326,286 110,928 2,437,215 7454 2,444,669
Net Operating Result for the year 20 13,684 = 13,694 1,128 14,823
Other Comprehensive Income 20 - 33,383 33,383 - 33,383
Total Comprehensive Income 13,684 33,383 47,077 1,129 43,206
Dividends Paid to Minority Interests 5 f 3 {512) (512)
Closing Balance 2,339,980 144,312 2,484,292 8,071 2,492,363
Council Non-
Retained Reserves Equity controlling Total
§ 000 Notes Earnings {Refer 20b) Interest Interest Equity
2012
Opening Balance 20 2,318,827 110,829 2,428,766 5,605 2,436,361
Coirection of Emors & = = - 5
GChangses in Accounting Policies - = & - -
Restated Opening Balances 20 2,318,827 110,929 2,429,756 6,605 2,436,361
Net Operating Result for the year 20 7,459 = 7,458 1,279 8,738
Other Comprehensive Income 20 - - - - #
Total Comprehensive Incoms 7,459 - 7,459 1,279 8,738
Dividends Paid to Minority Interests = - 3 430) (430)
Closing Balance 2,326,286 110,928 2,437,215 7454 2,444,669
The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
¥
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W

Butiget Actual Actual
2013 §'000 Noles 2013 2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts:
88,240 Rates & Annual Charges 87,846 83,146
32,035 User Charges & Fees 31,850 32,631
3,932  Interest & Investment Revenue Received 4,452 5,641
12,028 Giants & Contributions 11,629 13,630
- Deposits & Retenticns Received 1,216 1,205
2,468 Cther 10,817 8,648
Payments:
{56,465) Employee Benefits & On-Costs {56,061} {63,375)
(48,048) Materials & Contracts (48,819) {53,650)
{729) Borrowing Costs {82) 82)
- Deposits & Retenticns Refunded {1,344 {1,528)
{16,881)  Other {17.375) {16,233)
23,471 Net Cash provided (or used in) Operating Activities 11b 25,239 21,035
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Receipts:
- Sale of Investments 154,465 146,926
- SBale of Investment Propeity - -
7,534  Sale of Infrastructure, Propeity, Plant & Equipment 7,687 1,676
Payments:
- Purchase of Investment Securities (161,385) (143,369)
{30,321)  Purchase of Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment (27,085) (28,487)
- Purchase of Intangibles {151) (570)
(22,787) Nst Cash provided [or used in) Investing Activitiss (26,469) (24,926)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipts:
- Proceeds from Boriowings & Advances - 330
Payments:
- Repayment of Borrowings & Advances - -
(675) Repayment of Finance Lease Liabilities 481) (547)
{372) Dividends Paid to Minority Interests {512) {430)
(947)  Net Cash Flow provided (used in) Financing Activities (1,003} 747}
(263) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (2,233) (4,638)
7,708 Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 11a 5,544 11,182
7,445 Cash & Cash Equivalents - end of the year 11a 4,311 6,544
Please refer to Note 11 for information on the following:
- Non Cash Financing & Investing Activities.
- Financing Arrangements.
- Net cash flow disclosures relating 1o any Discontinued Operalions
The above Statement of cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
T
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presemted, unless
otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

These general purpose fimancial
staterments  have been prepared in
accordance with Australian  Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by
the Australian  Accounting Standards
Board, the Local Government Act {1893)
and  Regulations, and the Loca
Government Code of Accounting Practice
and Financial Reporting. Warringah
Council is a not for profit entity for the
purpose  of preparing the financial
statements.

{i} New and amended standards
adopted by Council
None of the new standards and
amendments to standards  that are
mandatory for the first time for the tinancial
year beginning 1 July 2012 aftected any of
the amounis recognised in the current
period or any prior period and are not likely
to affect future periods.

{ii} Early adopiion of standards
Warringah Council has not elected to apply
any pronouncements bafore their operative
date in the annual reporting period
beginning 1 July 2012,

{iii) Hislorical Cost Conveniion

These financial statements have been
prepared  under  the  historical  cost
corwvention, ag madified by the revaluation
of available for sale financial assets
financial asssts and liabilities (including
derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit or loss, certain classes of property,
plant and equipment and investment
property.

{iv) Critical Accouniing Esiimaies
The preparation of financial statements
requires  the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It aso requires
management lo exercise itz judgement in
the process of applying the Council's
accounting  policies. Estimates  and
jutgements are continually evaluated aned
are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of
future events that may have a financia
impact on the entity and that are belisved
to be reasonable under the circumstances.
e (Critical accounting estimates and
assurm ptions
Warringah Council makes estimates and
assumptions conceming the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related
actual  results. The estmates and
assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

b4
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within the next financial year are set out

below.

(i) Estimated fair values of investment
properties.

(i) Estimated fair values of
infrastructure, property, plant and
equipment.

{il) Estimated tip remediation provisions.

Critical judgements in  applying the

entity's accounting policies

(i) Impairment of Receivables
Council has made a significant
judgement about the impairment of a
nurmber of its receivables in Note 7.

(i) Projected Section 94 Commitments
Council has used significant
jucigement in determining future
Section 84 income and expenditure in
Note 17.

(b} Revenue Recognition

Gouncil recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably
measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and
specific criteria have been met for each of
the Council’s activities as described below.
Council bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type
of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable.
Revenue is measured on major income
categories as follows:

Rates, Annual Charges, Grants and
Coniributions

Rates, annual charges, grants and
contributions {including developer
contributions) are recognised as revenues
when the Council obtains control over the
aszels  comprising  these  receipls.
Developer contributions may only be
expended for the purposes for which the
contributions were required but Gouncil
may apply contributions according to the
priotities established in work schedules.

Control over assets acquired from rales
and annual charges is obtained at the
commencement of the rating year as it is
an enforceable debt linked to the rateable
property or, where earlier, upon receipt of
the rates.

GControl over granted assels is normally
obtained upon their receipt {or acquittal) or
upon earlier notification that a grant has
been secured, and is valued at their fair
value at the date of transter.

Revenue is recognised when the Gouncil
obtains control of the contribution or the
right to receive the contribution, it is
probable thal the economic henefits
compriging the contribution will flow to the
Council and the amount of the contribution
can he measured reliably.

ATTACHMENT 2
Warringah Annual Report 2013 Part B - Section 6

ITEM NO. 8.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

Where grants or contribulions recognized
as revenues during the financial year were
obtained on condtion that they be
expended in a particular manner or used
over a particular period and those
conditions were undischarged at balance
date, the unused grant or contribution is
dizclozed in Note 3fg). The note also
disclozes the amount of unused grant or
contribution from prior years that was
expended on Council's operations during
the current year.

The Council has obligations to provids
tacilities from contribution revenues levied
on developers under the provisions of
Seclion 944 of the Environmental Planning
& Assessment Act 1978,

Whilst Council generally incorporates these

amounts as pat of a Development
Conzent Order, such devsloper
contributions  are  only recognised as

income upon their physical receipt by
Council, due to the possibility that
individua Development Consents may not
be acted upon by the applicant and
accordingly woulkd not be payable to
Council. A detailed HNote relating to
developer contributions can be found at
Note 17.

A liability is recognised in respect of
revenue that is reciprocal in nature to the
extent that the reguisite service has not
been provided at balance date.

Lser Charges, Fees ana Otfier lncome
User charges, fees and other income
{including parking fees and fines) are
recognised as revenus when the service
has been provided, the payment is
received, or when the penalty has been
applied, whichever first cccurs.,

Salfe of Infrastructure, Property, Plant
and Equipment

The profit or loss on sale of an asset is
determined when control of the asset has
irrevocably passed to the buyer.

Interest and Renis

Intersst and rents are recognised as
revenue on a propartional basis when the
payment is due, the value of the payment
iz notified, or the payment is received,
whichewver first occurs.

(c} Principles of Consclidation

{i} The Consolidated Fund

In accordance with the provisions of
Section 408(1) of the LGA 1983, all monsy
and property received by Council iz held in
the Council's Consolidated Fund unless it
iz required 1o be held in the Council's Trust
Fund. The Consolidated Fured and other
entities through which the Council controls
resources to carry on its functions have
been included in the financial statements
tarming part of this report.

W
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Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following entities have hsen includsd

as part of the Consalidated Fund:

= General Purpose Operations

= Kimbriki Environmental Enterprizes Ply
Limited!

Other joint ventures and associaled entities
inwhich Council is involved are included fo
the extent set out in {iv), Joint Yentures.

(i} The Trust Fund

In accordance with ths provisions of
Section 411 of the Local Government Act
1993 {as amended), a separate and
distinet Trust Fund is mainfained to
accourt for al money and properiy
received by the Council in trust which must
be applied only for the purposses of or in
accordance with the trusts relating to those
monies. Trust monies and property subject
to Council's control have been included in
these reports.

Trust monies and property held by Council
but not subject to the contral of Council,
have heen excluded from these reports. A
separate stalement of monies held in the
Trust Fund is available for inspection at the
Council office by any person free of
charge.

(i) Associales

Associates are all entities over which the
Council has =ignificant influence but not
control  or  joint  control, generally
accompanying a sharsholding of between
20% and 50% of the wvoling rights
Investments in associates are accounted
for uzing the equity method of accounting,
after initially being recognised at cost.

{iv) Joint Venture

Joinily Controffed Asseis

The proportionate interests in the assets,
liahilities and expenses of a joint verture
activity have been incorporated throughout
the financial statements under the
appropriate headings. Details of the activity
are set out in Note 18.

Profits or losses on  fransactions
establishing the joint venture partnership
and transactions with the joint venture are
eliminated to the extent of the Council's
ownership interest until such time as they
are realised by the joint  venture
partnership  on  consumption or  zale.
However, a loss on the transaction is
recognised immediately if the loss provides
evidence of a reduction in the net
realisable value of current assels, or an
impairment loss.

{v) County Councils

Council is not a member of any County
Councils

(d} Leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment
where Council, as lessee, has substantially

183

all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance
leases are capitalised at the |ease’s
inception at the far value of the leased
property or, if lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding rental chligations, net of
finance charges, are included in other
shortderm and longterm payables. Each
lease payment is allocaled between the
liahility and finance cost. The finance cost
is charged to the income statesment over
the lease period =0 as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining halance of the liabilty for each
period. The property, plant and equipment
acquired urder finance leases s
depreciated over the asset's useful life or
over the shorter of the asset’s useful life
and the lease term it there is no
reasonable certainty that Council  will
obtain ownership at the end of the lease
term.

Leases inwhich a significant partion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments macle under
operating leases {net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to
the income statement on a straight-line
bazizs over the period of the leaze.

Lease income from operating leases is
recognised in income on a straight-ine
basis over the leass term.

(e} Acquisition of assets

The purchase method of accounting iz
used to account for all acquisitions of
assets. Cost is measured as the fair value
of the asesets gven, plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition.

Where settlerment of any pat of cash
consideration is deferred, the amounts
payable in the fulure are discounted to
their present value as al the date of
exchange. The discount rate used is the
Council’s incremental borrowing rate, being
the rate at which a similar borrowing could
be ohtained from an independeart financier
under comparable terms and conditions.

(fy Impairment of assels

Goodwill and intangible assets that have
an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for
impairment, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that
they might be impaired. Other assets are
tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not bs recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset= carrying
amount exceeds its recoverabls amount.
The recoverahle amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less costs to sell and
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value in use.

Where an asset is nol held principally for
cash generating purposes and would be
replaced if the Council was deprived of it
then depreciated replacement cost is used
as value in use, otherwise value in usse is
estimated by using a discounted cash flow
model.

For the purposes of aggessing impairment,
asgets are grouped at the lowsst lsvels for
which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets {cash-generating units).
Nondinancial assels other than goodwill
that suffered an imparment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.

(g} Cash and Cash Equivalents

For cash flow statement presentation
purposes, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at
call with financial institutions, other short-
term, highly liquid investmsnts with original
maturities of three months or Isss that are
readily convertible to known amounts of
cazsh and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown  within  borrowings  in current
liahilitiss on the statement of financial
position.

(h} Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.
Receivables are generally due for
seftlernent within 30 days.

Collectahility of receivables is reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Debts which are known
to he uncollectible are written off by
reducing the carrying amount directly. An
allowance account {provision for
impairment of receivables) is used when
there is objective evidence that Council will
not be ahle to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the
receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, prohability that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency
in payments {more than 30 days overdue)
are considered indicators  that  the
receivable is impaired. The amount of the
impairment alowance is the dfference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated fulure cash
flows, discounted at the original effsctive
interest rate. Cash flows relating to short-
term receivables are not discounted it the
eftect of discounting is immaterial.

The amount of the imparment loss is
recognised in the income staternent within

¥
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Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

cther expenses. When a receivable for
which an impairment allowance had been
recogrised hecomes uncollectible in a
subsequent period, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsegquent
recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against other expenses in
the income statement.

(i} Inventories

{} Raw materials and sfores. work in

progress and finished goods
Faw materials and stores, work in progress
and tinished goods are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. The costs
of purchased inventory are determined
after deducling rebates and discounts. Net
realisable value iz the estimated selling
price in the ordinary cowse of business
less the estimated costs of completion and
the sstimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

{ii} Land held for resale/capiiafisation of
borrowing cosis

Land held for resale is stated at the lower
of cost andd net realisable value. Cost is
assigned by specific identification and
includes the cost of acguisiion, and
development and borrowing costs during
development. When development s
completed borrowing costs and other
holdings are expensed as incurred.

Borrowing costs included in the cost of
land held for resale are those costs that
would have been avoided if the
expenditure  on  the acguision and
development of the land had not besn
made. Borrowing costs incurred  while
active development is interrupted for
extended periods are recognised as
EXPEnsEs.

(i¥ Nan-Current '"Held for Sale™
Non-current assets are classified as held
for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a  sale
transaction rather than through continuing
use. They are measured at the lower of
their carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell, except for assets such as
those arizing from employee bhenefits,
financial assets and investment property
that are carried at far wvalue and
contractual  rights  under  insurance
contracts, which are specifically exempt
from this requirement.

The exception to thiz is plant and motor
vehicles which are turned over on aregular
basis. Plant and motor vshicles are
refained in Non Current Assets under the
classification of Infrastructure, Propery,
Plant and Equipment - unless the assels
are to be traded in after 30 June and the
replacement assets  were already
purchased and accounted for as at 30
Jure.
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An impairment loss is recognised for any
initial or subseguent write-down of the
asset to fair value less costs to sell. A gain
ig  recognised for any  subsequent
increases in fair value less costs to sell of
an asset, but not in excess of any
cumulative impairment loss  previously
recognised. A gain or loss not previously
recognised by the date of the sale of the
non-current asset is recognised at the date
of de-recognition.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or
amortised while they are classified as “hsld
tor sale”.

Non-current assets classified as “held for
sale” are presented separately from the
other assets in the statement of financial
position.

(k} Investments and Other Financial
Assels

Classification

Council classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: financial assels at fair
valug through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments
and available-for-sale financial assets. The
classification depends on the purpose for
which the investmenls were acquired.
Management determines the classification
of its investments at initial recognition and,
in the case of assets classified as held-to-
malurity, re-evaluates this designation at
each reporting date.

{f} Financial asseis af fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assels at fair value through profit
or logs are financial asssts held for trading.
A financial asset iz classified in this
cateqory if acquired principaly for the
purpose of selling in the short term.
Derivatives are classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets.

{if} Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current
assets, except for those with maturities
greater than 12 months after the reporting
date which are classified as non-current
assets. Loans and receivables are included
in Receivahles {Note 7} in the statement of
financial position.

{iff} Held-to-maturity invesimenis
Held-to-maturity  investmsnts  ars  non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and  fixed
malurities thal Council's management has
the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If Council were to gell other than
an insignificant amount of helcHo-maturity
financial assets, the whole category would
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be tainted and reclassified as availablefor-
sale. Held-to-maturity financial asssts are
included in non-current assets, excent for
those with maturities less than 12 months
from the reporiing date, which are
classified as current assets.

{iv) Avaitable-for-sale financial asseis
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in
this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless management interkls
to dispose of the investment within 12
manths of the reporting date. Investments
are designated as available-for-gale if they
do not have fixed matwrities and fixed or
determinable payments and management
intends to hold them for the medium to
lang term.

Financial Assets — Recfassification

Council may choose to reclassify a non-
derivative frading financial asset out of the
held-fortrading category if the financial
asset is no longer held for the purpose of
selling it in the near term. Financial assets
other than loans and receivables are
permitted to be reclassified out of the held-
fortrading category only in  rare
circumstances arising from a single event
that ig unusual and highly unlikely to recar
in the near term. In addition, Council may
choose to reclassify financial assets that
would meet the definition of loans and
receivables out of the held-for-trading or
available-for-gale categories if it has the
intention and ahility to hold these financial
assets for the foreseeable future or until
maturity at the dale of reclassification.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as
of the reclassification date. Fair value
becomes the new cost or armortised cost
as applicable, and no reversals of far
value gaing or losses recordsd befors
reclassification date are subsegquently
macle. Effective interest rates for financial
assets  reclassified to leans  and
receivables and heldto-maturity categories
are determined at the reclassitication date.
Further increases in estimates of cash
flows adjust effective interest rates
prospectively.

Recognition and de-recognition

Regular purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on trade-date - the
date on which Council commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are
initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not
carrisd at fair value through profit or logs.
Financial assets carried at far value
through proft or loss  ars  initially
recognised at fair value and transaction
costs  are  expensed in the income
staterment. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have
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Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

expired or have been ftransferred and
Coundil has transterred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership.

When securities classified as availablefor-
sale are sold, the accumulated fair value
adjustments  recognised  in equity are
included in the income statement as gains
and losses from investment securities.

Subsequent measurement

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investrments are carried at amortised cost
ueing the sffedtive interest method.

Availabledor-sale  financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit
and loas are subsequently carried at fair
value. Gains or losses arizging from
changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through protit or loss'
category are presented in the income
statement within other income or ather
expenses in the period in which they arise.
Dividend income from financial assets at
fair walue through proft and loss is
recognised in the income statement as part
of revenue from continuing operations
when Council's right to receive payments is
established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities  denominated in a foreign
currency and classified as availablefor-
sale are analysed between translation
differences  resulting from changes in
amortised cost of the security and other
changes in the carrying amount of the
security {note Council's cbligations under
Section 625 of the Local Government Act
and 5212 of the LG {General) Regulation
2005).The translation differences related to
changes in the amorlised cost are
recognised in profit or less, and other
changes in carrying amount are recognised
in equity. Changes in the fair value of other
monetary  and non-monetary  securities
classified as  availabledor-sale  are
recognised in equity.

Details on how the fair value of financial
instruments is determined are disclosed in
note 141).

Impairment

Council assesses al the end of each
reporting period whether thers is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial aseetz iz impaired. A financial
asset or 2 group of financial assets is
impaired  and impairment  losses  are
incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of cne or mors
svents that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event') and
that logz event {or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimatsd. In the caze
of egquiy investments classifisd as
available-for-zale, a significant or
prolonged decling in the fair value of the
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security below ils cost is considered an
indicator that the assets ars impairsd.

(i} Assels carried at amortised cosi

For loans and receivables, the amount of
the loss iz measured as the difference
hetween the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of sstimatsd future cash
flows {excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial assets original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is
recognised in profit or loss. If a lean or
held-to-maturity investment has a variabls
interest  rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined
under the <contract. As a practical
expedient, the group may measure
impairment on the bagis of an instrument’s
fair value using an ohservable market
price.

Investment Policy

Council has an approved invesiment policy
complying with Section 825 of the Local
Government Act amd 5212 of the LG
{General) Regulation 2005. Investments
are placed and managed in accordance
with that policy and having particular
regard 1o authorizsed investments
prescribed under the Local Government
Ministerial  Investment  Order.  Counil
maintains  an  investment policy that
complies with the Act and ensures that it or
its reprezentatives exercise care, diligence
and skill that a prudent perscn would

exercize  in investing  Council  funds.
Council amended itz policy following
revisions  to the  Ministerial  Local

Government Investment Order arising from
the Cole Inguiry recommendations. Certain
investments the Council holds are no

longer  prescribed  —  for  example
subordinated debt obligations — howsver
they have been  rekzined  under

grandfathering provisions of the Order.
These will be disposed of when most
financially advantageous to Council.

(I} Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities must be estimated for
recognition  and  measurement o for
disclosure purposes.

The fair value of financial instruments
traded in active markets is based on
quoted market prices at the staterment of
financial position date.

The fair value of financial instruments that
are not traded in an active market is
determined using valualion technigues.
Council uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on
market conditions existing at each balance
date. Quoted market prices or dealer
quotes for similar instruments are used for
long-term debt instruments  held. Other
technigues, such as estimated discounted
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cash flows, are used to determineg fair
value for the remaining financial
instruments.

The nominal value less estimated credit
adjustments of trade receivables and
payables are assumed to approximate their
fair values. The fair value of financial

liahilities  for disclosure purposes s
sstimated by discounting the future
confractual cash flows at the current

market interest rate that is available to the
Council for similar financial instruments.

(m} Infrastructure, Property, Plant and
Equipment (I,PP&E}

Council's assets have been progressively

revalued to fair value in accordance with a2

staged implementation advised by the

Division of Local Government.

At balance date the following clazzes of
IPP&E were stated at their fair value:

= Operational land {External Valuation).

= Buildings — SpecialisedNon
Specialised (External Valuation).

= Plant and sguipment {as approximated
by depreciated historical cost).

= Road assets —roads, bridges and
footpaths {Internal Valuation)

= Drainage assets — {Intemal Yaluation)

= Community Land — {Interal Yaluation)

= Land Improvements {as approximated
by depreciated historical cost).

= Other structures {as approximated by
depreciated historical cosh).

= Other assets {as approximated by
depreciated historical cost).

For all assets, Council assessses at sach
reporting date  whether there iz any
indication that a revalued asset's carrying
amount may differ malterially from that
which would be determined if the asset
were revalued at the reporting date. If any
such indication exists, Council determinas
the asset's fair value and revaluss the
aszet to that amount. Full revaluations are
undertaken for all assets ona 5 year cycle.

Increases in the carrying amounts arising
on revaluation are credited to the asset
revaluation reserve. To the extent that the
increase reverses a decrease previously
recognising profit or loss relating to that
aasel class, the increase is first recognised
in profit or logs. Decreases that reverse
previous increases of assets in the same
class are first charged against revaluation
reserves directly in equity to the exent of
the remaining reserve attributable to the
class; all other decreases are charged to
the Income statement.

Subzequent costs are included in the
asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probahle that fulure economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to Council
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
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are charged to the income statement
during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Land including land under roads is not
depreciated. Depreciation on other assets
is calculated using the straight line method
1o allocate their cost, net of their residual
values, over their estimated usetul lives, as
tollows:

Plant & Equipment

Office Equipment 5— 10 years
Office furniture 10— 20 years
Yehicles 5— 8 ysars

Heavy Plant and
Road Making equipment  5-— 8 years
Other plant and equipment 5 — 15 years

Qther Equipment

Playground equipment 5— 15 years
Benches, seals elc 10— 20 years
Park Structures
— Masonry
Park Structures

50— 100 years

— Other Construction 20— 40 years
Buifdings

Buildings — Masonry 50— 100 years
Buildings — Other 20— 40 years
Stormwater Drainage

Drains 100 years
Transporiation Asseis

Sealed Roads — Surface 20 years

Sealed Roads — Structure 100 years

Bridge — Concrele 100 years

Bridge — Other 100 years

Road Pavemenis 100 years

Kerb, Guiter & Paths 100 years

Other Assels

Library Books 5— 15years

Artworks Indefinite

The assets’ residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each statement of financial
position date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount i
the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount. Gains
and losges on disposals ars determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount.
These are included in the income
staterment.

Land, other than land under roads, is
clageifisd as either operationa or
community in accordance with Part 2 of
Chapter 6 of the Loca Government Act
£1993). This classification is made in Note
9(a).

Capitalisation Thresholds

All items of infrastructure, property, plant
and equipment are capitalised with the
exception where the cost of acquisition is
as follows:

Plant & Equipment

Office Furniture < $2,000
Office Equipment < $2,000
Other Plant &Equipment < $2,000
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Restricted Assels

Note 8{a) includes property assels at No's
7,8, BA & 10 Kimbriki Rd, Ingleside. These
assets were acquired during previous
reporting periods. As at June 2013, council
holds equity in the fowr {4) properties at
Kimbriki Rd, Ingleside for the purposze of
site closure by agreement with Manly,
Mosman and Pittwater councils. 7 Kimbriki
Rd, Ingleside has been partly funded by
the Domestic Waste Management Reserve
to the extent of 35.5% of the purchase
price, which equals $0.852 million.

(n} Investment property

Irvestment property, principally comprising
freehold office buildings, is held for long-
term remtal vislds and is not occupied by
the Council. Investment property is carried
at fair valus, which is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for
any difference in the nature, location or
concition of the specitic asset. K this
information is not available, Council uses
alternative valuation methods such as
recent prices in lese active marksts or
discounted cash flow projections. These
valuations are reviewed annualy by a
member  of the Australian Propery
Institte.  Changes  in fair values are
recorded in profit or loss as part of other
income. The last revaluation for Council's
lrvestment Properties was dated 30 June
2013.

lvestment properly includes properties
that are under construction for future use
az investment properties. These are also
carried at fair valus unlsss the fair value
cannot yet be reliably determined. Where
that iz the case, the property wil he
accounted for at cost until either the fair
value becomes reliably delerminable or
congtruction is complete.

Council has only one property classified as
an investment property which is situated at
521 Pittwater Road, Brookvale.

(o} Payables

) Goods & Services

These amounts represent liabilities ard
include goods and services provided to the
Council prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amountz are
unsecured and are usualy paid within 30
days of recognition.

(i} Paymenis received in advance &
deposils

Amounts received from external parties in
advance of service delivery, and security
deposits held against possible damage to
Council assets, are recognised as liabilities
until the =service is delivered or damage
reinstated, or the amount is refunded as
the case may be.

The interest rate that Council will pay on
monies held in bonds is 0.20% per annum.
{Commonwealth Everyday account).
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Only accrued interest amounts over $1.00
will he paid oul.

(p} Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair
valug, net of transaction costs incurred,
Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds {net of transaction costz) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest
method. Fees paid on the establishment of
loan facilities are recognised as transaction
costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will
be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
ceferred until the draw down occurs. To
the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will
be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liguidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates,

Borrowinge are  rsmoved from  the
statement of financial position whsn the
obligation epecified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of
a financial liability that has  heen
extinguished or transferred to another party
and the consideration paid, including any
non-cash assefs transferred or liahilities
assumed, is recognised in cther income or
finance cost.

Borrowings are classified as  current
liahilitiss  unless  Council  has an
unconditional right to deter settement of
the liahility for at least 12 months afier the
reporting date.

(g Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs  incurred  for  the
construction of any qualifying asset are
capilalised during the period of time that is
required lo complete and prepare the asset
for its intended use o sale. Other
borrowing costs are expensed.

(r} Provisions

Provisions are recognised when Gouncil
has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation and the
amourt has  been  reliably estimated.
Provisions are nol recoanised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow
will be required in settlement is determined
by congidering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

W
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Provigions are mesasured at the present
value of management's best estimate of
the expenditure required 1o seitle the
present obligation at the reporting date.
The discount rate used to determine the
present value reflects current  market
asgessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as interest
EXpENse.

(s) Employee benefits

{{} Shori-term obiigations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including
non-monetary berefits, annual leave and
accumulating sick leave expected fo be
settled within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render
the related gervice are rscogrissd in
respect of employees' services up fo the
end of the reporling period and are
measured at the amounts expscted to be
paid when the liabilites are seifled. The
liahility for annual leave and accumulating
sick leave is recognised in the provision for
employee benefits. All other short-term
employee benefit obligations are presented
as payables.

{ii} Other fong-term employee benefit
obfigations

The liahility for long service leave and
annual leave which is not expected to be
settled within 12 months aftsr the end of
the period in which the employees render
the related service is recogrised in the
provision for employes bensfits and
measured as the present value of expecied
future payments to be made in respsct of
services provided by employess up to the
end of the reporting period using the
projected unit credit method. Consideration
is given to expected future wage and
salary levels, experience of employee
departures  and periods of service.
Expected future payments are discounted
using market vields at the end of the
reporting period on national government
bonds with terms to maturity and currency
that match, as closely as possible, the
estimated future cash outflows.

The obligations are presented as current
liabilties in the statement of financial
position if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for
at least twelve months after the reporting
date, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected Lo oceur.

{fii} Retirement benefit obfigations

All employees of the Council are entitled to
benefits on retirement, disability or death.
Coungil contributes to various defined
benefit plans and defined contribution
plans on behalf of its employses.

A liability or asset in respect of defined
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bensefit  superannuation plans  would
ordinarily be recognised in the statement of
fimancial position, and measured as the
present value of the dsfined benefit
obligation at the reporling date plus
unrecognised  actuarial  gains  (less
unrecognised actuarial losses) less the fair
valua of the superannuation funds assets
at that date and any unrecognised past
service cost. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is based on
expecled future paymenrts which arise from
membership of the furd to the reporting
date, calculated annually by independent
actuaries using the projected unit credit
method. Consideration is given to expected
future wage and salary lavels, experience
of employee departures and periods of
service. However, when this information is
not reliably available, Council accounts for
its obligations to dsfined benefit plans on
the same basis as its obligations to detined
contribution plans (see below).

The Local Government Superannuation
Scheme — Pool B {the Scheme) is a
defined benefit plan that has been deemed
to be a "'multi-employer fund” for purposes
of AASB119. Sufficient information under
AASB119 is not available to account for
the Scheme as a defined benefit plan,
because the assets to the Scheme are
pooled together for all employers.

The amount of employer contributions to
the dsfined benefit section of the Local
Government Superannuation Scheme and
recognised as an sexpsrse for the year
ending 30 June 2013 was $1,189,134. The
last valuation of the Scheme was
performed by Mr Martin Stevenson BSc,
FlA, FIAA on 20 February 2013 and covers
the period ended 30 June 2013. However
the position is monitored annually and the
Actuary has estimated that as at 30 June
2013 a deficit stil exists. Effective from 1
July 2013, employers are required to
contribute additional cortributions to assist
in extinguishing this deficit. The amourt of
additional contributions included in the total
employer contribution advised above is
$588,369.

The share of this deficit that can be broadly
attributed to Council is estimated to be in
the order of $2,735531 as at 30 June
2013.

The Local Government Superannuation
Scheme has advised member councils
that, as a result of the glohal financial
crigis, it has a significant deficiency of
assets over liahilities. As a result, they
have asked for significant increazes in
contributions to recover that deficiency.
Council’s share of that deficisncy cannot
be accuraiely calculated as the Scheme is
a mutual arrangement where assets and
liahilities are pooled together for all
meamber councils. For this reason, no

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

liahility for the deficiency has bsen
recognised in Council’s accounts. Council
has, however, disclosed a contingent
liakility in Mote 18 to reflect the possible
obligation that may arise should the
Scheme require immediale payment to
correct the deficiency.

Contributions to defined contribution plans
are recognised as an experse as they
become payable. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee Benefit On-Costs

Council has recognised at year end the
aggregale on-cost liabilites arising from
employee benefits, and in particular thoss
on-cost liahilities that will arise when
payment of current employee benefits is
made in future periods.

These amounts include Superannuation
and Workers Compensation sxpenses
which will be payable upon the future
payment of certain Leave Liahilities
acerued as at 30 June 2013.

(1Y Rounding of amounts

Unless otherwise indicated, amounts in the
financial statements have been rounded off
to the nearest thousand dollars.

(u} Land under roads

Council has slected not to recognisse land
under roads acquired betare 1 July 2008 in
accordance with AASB 1051, Any land
under roads that was recognised betore 1
July 2008 was derscognised at 1 July 2008
against the opening balance of retained
earnings.

Land under roads acquired after 1 July
2008 is recognised in accordance with
AASE 116 — Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Land under roads is land under roadways
and road reserves including land under
footpaths, nature strips and median strips.

(v} Provisions for close down,
restoration and for environmental
clean up costs - Tips and Quarries

{i) Restoration
Close down, Restoration and Remediation
costs  include the dismartiing and

demalition of intrastructure, the removal of
residual materials and the remediation of
disturbed areas. Estimated close down and
restoration costs are provided for in the
accounting period when the obligation
arising from the relaled disturbance occurs,
whether  this occurs  during  the
development or during the operation
phase, hased on the net prezent value of
estimated future costs. Provisions for close
down and restoration costs do not include
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any acditional obligations which are
expected to arise from future disturbance.
The costs are estimated on the basis of a
closure plan. The cost estimates are
calculated annually during the life of the
operation to reflect known developments,
eq updated cost estimates and revisions to
the estimated lives of operations, and are
subject to formal review at regular
intervals.

Close down, Restoration and Remediation
costs are a normal consequence of tip and
quarry operations, and the majority of close
down and restoralion expendture s
incurred at the end of the life of the
operations.

Although the ultimate cost to be incurred is
uncertain, Council estimates the respective
costs based on feasihility and engineering
studies using current restoration standards
and techniques.

The amortization or ‘umwinding of the
discount applied in establishing the nst
present valug of provisions is charged to
the income statement in each accounting
pericd. The amortisation of the discourt is
shown as a borrowirg cost.

Other movements in the provisions for
Close down, Restoration and Remediation
costs including those resulting from new
disturbance, updaled cost  estimates,
changes to the sstimated lives of
opsrations and revisions to discount rates
are capitalised within property, plant and
equipment. These costs are then
depreciated over the lives of the assets to
which they relate.

(i} Rehabiiitation

Where  rehabilifation i conducted
systematically over the life of the operation,
rather than at the time of closure, provision
iz made for the estimated outstanding
continuous  rehabilitation work at each
statement of financial position date and the
cost is charged to the income statement.

Provision is made for the estimated
present value of the costs of environmental
clean up ohligations oulstanding at the
statement of tinancial position date. These
costs are charged lo the income statement.
WMovernents in the environmental clean up
provisions are presented as an operating
cost, except for the unwind of the discount
which is shown as a borrowing cost.
Remediation procedures generally
commence soon  after the time the
damage, remediation process  and
sstimated  remediation costs  become
known, but may continue for many years
depending on the nature of the disturbance
and the remediation techniques.

As noted above, the ultimate cost of
environmental remediation is uncertain and
cost estimates can vary in response to
marny factors including changes to the
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relevant legal requirements, the
emergence of new restoration techniques
or experience at other locations. The
expected timing of expenditure can also
change, for example in response to
changes in quarry reserves or production
rates. Az a result there could be significant
adjustments to the provision for closs down
and restoration and environmsntal clean
up, which would affect future financial
results.

Specific Information relating to Council's
previsions for Close Down, Restoration
and Environmental Clean Up costs can be
foure! at Note 26.

{w} Allocation between current and non-

current assets & liabilities
In the determination of whether an asset or
liahility is classified as current or non-
current, consideration is given to the time
when each asset or liability is expected to
be settled. The asset o liahility is classified
as cwrrent if it is expected to be settled
within the next 12 months, being the
Council's operational cycle. In the case of
liahilities where Council does not have the
unconditional right to defer settlement
beyond 12 months, such as vested long
service leave, the liabilty is classified as
current even if not expected 1o be settled
within the next 12 months. Inventories held
for trading are classified as current even if
not expected to be realized in the next 12
morths.

(x} New accounting standards and
interpretations

Certain new accounting starcdlards and
interpretations have been published that
are not mandatory for 30 June 2013
reporting  periods.  Warringah  Council's
aszessment of the impact of these new
standards and interpretations is set oul
below.

{iy AASB 8 Financial Instruments,
associated standards, AASB 2010-7
Amendments to Australian Accourting
Stancards arising from AASB 9 arel
AASB 2012-5 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards —
Mandatory Effective Date of AASB 9
and transitional disclosures {effective
from 1 January 2015)

AASB 9 Financial Instruments addresses
the classification, measurement and
deracognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities. The standard is not
applicable urtil 1 January 2015 but is
available for early adoption. When
adopled, the standard will affect in
particular Council's accounting for its
available-for-sale financial assets, since
AASB 9 only permits the recognition of fair
value gains and losses in other
comprehensive income if they relate to
equity investments that are not held for
trading. Fair value gains and losses on
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available-for-sale  debt  investments, for
sxample, will therefore have to bhe
recognised directly in profit or loss
although there is currently a proposal by
the IASE 1o introduce a Fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income category for
debt instruments.

There will be no impact on Council’s
accounting for financial liahilities, as the
new requirements only affect the
accounting for financal liabilities that are
designated at fair value through profit or
loss and Council does not have any such
liabilites. The derecognition rules have
been fransferred from AASB 138 Financial
Instrumenits:
Measurement and have not been changed.

{iy AASB 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements, AASB 11 Joint Arrangements,
AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities, revised AASB 127 Separate
Financial Staterments and AASB 128
Investments  in Associates and  Joint
Ventures are! AASE 20117 Amendments
to Australian Accounting Standards arising
from the Consolidaton and Joint
Arrangements Standards {effective 1
January 2013). The suite of five new and
amended standards address the
accounting for  joint  arrangements,
consolidated  financial statements and
associated disclosures.

AASB 10 replaces all of the guidance on
contrel and consclidation in AASB 127
Conzolidated and  Separate  Financial
Statemeanis, and Interpretation 12
Consolidation — Special Purpose Entitiss.
The core principle that a consolidated
gntity presents a parent and s
subsidiaries as if they are a sngle
economic entity remains unchanged, as do
the mechanics of consolidation. However,
the standard infroduces a single definition
of control that appliss to all entities. It
tocuses on the need to have both power
and rights or exposure to variable returns.
Power is the current ahility to direct the
activities that significantly influence returns.
Returns must vary and can be positive,
negative or both. Contral exists when the
investor can use s power to afiect the
amount of its returns. There is also new
guidance on parlicipating and protective
rightz and on agent/principal relationships.
Gouncil doss not expsct the new standard
to have a significant impagt on its
composition.

AASB 11 introduces a principles based
approach  to  accounting  for  joint
arrangements. The focus is no longer on
the legal structure of joint arrangements,
but rather on how rights and obligations
are shared by the parties to the joint
arrangemesnt. Based on the assessment of
rights and obligations, a joint arrangement
will be classified as either a joint operation
or a joint venturs. Joint wentures are
accounted for using the equity method, and

Recogrition and
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the choice to proportionately consolidate
will no longer be permitied. Parties 1o a
joint operation will account their share of
igvenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
in much the same way as under the
previous standard. AASE 11 also providss
guidance for partiss that participate in joint
arrangements but do not share joint
control.

Council's investment in the joint venture
partnership will be classified as a joint
venture under the new rules. As Council
already applies the equity method in
accounting for this investment, AASBE 11
will not have any impact on the amounts
recognised In its financial statements.

AASB 12 sets out the required disclosures
for entities repoiting under the two new
standards, AASB 10 and AASB 11, and
igplaces the disclosure  requiremesnis
currently found in AASB 127 and AASB
128. Application of this standard by Council

will not affect any of the amounts
recognised in the financial statements, but
will impact the type of information
disclosed in  ielation to  Councils
investments.

Amendments to AASE 128 provide

clarification that an entity continues toc
apply the equity method and does not
remeasure its retained interest as part of
ownership changes wheie a joint venture
becomes an associate, and vice versa
The amendments alsc intioduce a “partial
disposal’ concept. Council is still assessing
the impact of these amendments.

Council does not expect to adopt the new
standards before their operative dale. They
would therefore be first applied in the
financial  statements for the annual
repoiting period ending 30 June 2014.

{iiy AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and
AASB 2011-8 Amendments to
Austialian Accounting Standards
arising from AASB 13 (effective 1
January 2013)

AASB 13 explains how to measuie fair
value and aims to enhance fair value
disclosures. Council has yet to determine
which, if any, of its current measurement
technigues will have to change as a result
of the new guidance. It is therefore not
possible to state the impact, it any, of the
new rules on any of the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.
However, application of the new standard
will impact the type of information
disclosed n the noles to the fnancial
statements. Council does not intend to
adopt the new standard befoie s
operative date, which means that it would
be first applied in the annual reporting
period ending 30 June 2014,
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{iv) Revised AASB 119 Employee Benefits,
AASE 2011-10 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards
ariging from AASE 118 (September
2011) and AASB 2011-11 Amendments
to AASE 118 (September 2011) arising
from Reduced Disclosure
Reguirements (effective 1 January
2013)

This revised standard on accounting for
employee benefits requires the recognition
of all remeasurements of defined benefit
liahilities/assets  immediately  in  other
compiehensive income {removal of the so-
called ‘'comidor methed) and  the
calculation of a net interest expense or
income by applying the discount rate to the
net defined benefit liability or asset. This
replaces the expected rstumn on plan
assels that is currently included in profit or
loss. The standard alsc intrcduces a
number of additional disclosures  for
defined benefit liabilities/assets and could
affect the timing of the recognition of
termination benefits. The amendments will
have to be implemented retrospectively.
Council does not recognise defined benefit
assets and liabilitiss for the reasons set out
in note 1 (s){ii) and so these changes will
not have an impact on its reported results.

{¥] AASB 2012-2 Amsndments to
Australian Accounting Standards —
Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities [AASE
132 & AASE 7] ieffective 1 January
2013)

This Standard amends the requirsd
disclosuies  in AASB 7 to  include
information that will enable users of an
entity’s financial statements to evaluate the
effect or potential effect of netting
arrangements, including rights of set-off
associated with the entity’'s recognised
financial assets and recognised financial
liabilities, on the entity’s financial position.

This Standard also amends AASB 132 to
refer to the additional disclosures added to
AASB 7 by this Standard.

The adeption of this standard will not
changs the igperted financial positicn and
pefformance of the entity, there are no
impact on disclosures as there are no
offsetling arrangements cunently in place.

{vi) AASB 2012-3 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities [AASB 132]
{effective 1 January 2014)

This Standard adds application guidance to
AASB 132 to address inconsistencies
identified in applying scme of the cifsetting
criteria of AASB 132, including clarifying

the meaning of “cumently has a legally
enforceable right of set-off” and that some
gross  settlement systems may be
considered equivalent to net settlement.

The adoplion of this standard will not
change the reported financial positicn and
performance of the entity, there are no
impact on disclosures as there are no
offsefting arrangements cuirently in place.

(vii) AASB 2012-5 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards
anising from Annual Improvements
2008-2011 Cycle (effective 1 January
2013)

AASE 1 - this standard clarifies that an
sntity can apply AASB 1 moie than once.
An sntity can elect to apply AASE 123 from
the tiansition date or an earlier date.

AASBE 101 - clarifies that a third statement
of financial position is required when the
opening statement of financial position is
materially affected by any adjustments.

AASB 116 - claiifies the classification of
seivicing equipment.

AASE 132 and Interpretation 2 - Clarifies
that income tax relating to distributions to
holders of an equity instrument and to
transaction costs of an equity transaction
shall be accounted for In accordance with
AASE 112 Income Taxes

AASBE 134 - provides clarification about
segment reporting.

The amendments arising fiom this
standard are not expecled to change the
repoited financial position of performance
of the Council

There are no other standards that are not
yet effective and that are expected to have
a matenal impact on the enlity in the
current or future reporting pericds and on
foreseeable future transactions.

(v) Self insurance

Council has determined to self-insure for
various risks including public liability and
professional indemnity. This is up 1o a limit
of $150,000 ($600,000 prior to 1 July 2006)
per claimevent for public hability and
$50,000 per claim/event for professional
indemnity. A provision for self-insurance
has been made to recognise outstanding
claims the amount of which is detailed in
Note 10. Council alsc maintains cash and
investments to meet expected future
claims and these are detailed in Note 5{(c).

(z) Intangible assets

Alternative Waste Technclogy

Costs incurred in acguiring licences and
rights that will contribute to future period
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Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

financial  benefits  through  revenue
generation and/or cost reduction are
capitalised to licensing.

Costs capitalised include external direct
costs of matenals and service, direct
payrcll and payroll related costs of
employees’ time spent on the project.
Amortisation will be calculated on a straight
line basis over the life of the project.
Dsvelopment costs include only those
costs  directly  attributable 1o the
development  phase and are  only
recognised  following  completion  of
technical feasibility and where Council has
an intention and ability to use the asset.

(aa) Crown Reserves

Crown Reserves under Council's care and
control are recognised as assets of the
Council. While ownership of the reseives
remains with the Crown, Council retains
operational contral of the reserves and is
responsible for their maintenance and use
in accordance with the specific purposes 1o
which the reserves are dedicated.

Improvements on Crown Reserves are
also rscorded as  assels,  while
maintenance costs incurred by Council and
revenues relating the yesewves are
recognised  within ~ Councils  Income
Statement.

Representations from both State and Local
Government are being scught to develop a
consistent accounting treatment for Crown
Reserves across both tiers of government.

(bb) Rural Fire Service assets

Under section 119 of the Rural Fires Act
1997, “afl fire fighting equipment purchased
or constructed wholly or from meney to the
credit of the Fund is to be vested in the
counct! of the area for or on behalf of which
the fire fightihg equipment has bsen
purchased or constructed”.

Until such time as discussions on this
matter have concluded and the legislation
changed, Council will continue to recognise
Rural Fire Service assets including land,
buildings, plant and vehicles and
depreciation charges within the Financial
Statements.

(cc) Goods & Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assels are
recognised net of the amount of associated
GST, unless the GST incurred is not
recoverable from the taxation authority. In
this case it is recognised as part of the cost
of acquisition of the asset or as part of the
BXpense.

b4
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Receivables and payables within  the
statement of financial positicn are stated
inclusive of any applicable GST. The net
amount of GST recoverable from or
payable to the ATO is included as a current
assel or current liability in the statement of
financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis.
The GST components of cash flows arising
from investing or financing activities which
are recoverable from, or payable to the
taxation authoiity, are piesented as
opeiating cash flows.

(dd) Taxes
Council is gxempt from both
Commonwealth Income Tax and Capital
Gains Tax.

Council does however have to comply with
both Fringe Benefits Tax (FBT) and Goods
and Services Tax {GST).

(ee) Comparative Figures

To ensure comparability with the current
repoiting period’s figures, some
comparative period line items and amounts
may have been reclassified or individually
reported for the first time within these
Financial Statements and/or the Notes.

ITEM NO. 8.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013
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NOTE 2(b) COMPONENTS OF FUNCTIONS OR ACTIVITIES

Cetails relating to the Council's functions / activities as reported
in Note 2{a) are as follows:

Certification Services

Issue of certificates and approvals (including Construction,
Occupations, Strata, Compliance and Building Certificates), as
well as conducting principal certifying authority functions.

Children’s Services

Long day, mobile occasicnal and family day care. Provisicn of
programs, events, infarmation and referral for children and their
familiss. Abocnginal services, family and community education
and vulnerable family service and support.

Community & Safety Services

Seniors and disabled service and support, beach managsment,
community centre  management, community development
program and vulnerable service and suppoit.

Compliance Services

Invesligate and enfoice compliance elating to unlawful building
works, unlawful land uses, fire safety and breach of consent
Complaints investigation, public safsty and health piojscls,
envirocnmental health, animal management and education.

Corporate Support Services

Costs not otherwise atwibuled to other services (includes
Customer Sewvice, Finance, Human Rescurces, Information
Management & Technology, Procurement and Froperly and
Commercial Development).

Cultural Services

Co-ordination of civic and landmaik events (eg Citizenship and
Australia Day), community festivals, exhibitions and cullural

programs.

Development Assessment Services

Assessment on development and subdivision, advice on

development, advice and service on civil engineering.

Glen Streel Theatre

Haost performing ants professicnals, community groups, schools
and cofporate ussfs.
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Good Governance

Corporate planning, strategic advice and support, coruption
prevention strategies, community engagement, elected council
support, policy development and review and manage complainis
service.

Information and Library Services

Public hbraries providing lending, information and seaich
services, communal space for study/research and supporting
communities  information, education, cullural and vecreational
needs.

Kimbriki Environmental Enterprises

Operation of landfill and recycling from commeicial and domsstic
customers.

Natural Environment

Advice on nalural areas and envircnmental issues, planning and
research  on  environmental  sustainability,  environmental
sducation and stormwater management.

Parhks, Reserves and Foreshores

Management of parks, reserves, foreshores assets including
sportsgrounds, playgrounds, rock pools and other recreational
facilities.

Roads, Tratlic and Waste

Strest lighting, collection of commercial and domestic waste,
public place cleaning, road network asset maintenance and traffic
management.

Strategic Planning

Advice on land use, development and policy.

Warringah Aquatic Centre

Aquatic centre management, providing water safety, water
fithess, learn to swim and coaching programs.

W
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

NOTE 3 INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Actual Actual
& '000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Rates & Annual Charges
Ordinary Rates
Residential 55,854 53,788
Busingss 13,676 13,338
Total Ordinary Rates 69,629 67,127
Special Rates
il
Annual Charges {pursuant lo 3495, s501 &s511)
Domestic Waste Management Services 18,498 15,992
Section 611 Charges 74 -
Total Annual Charges 18,572 15,992
TOTAL RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES 88,201 83,119
Council has used 2008 year valuations provided by the NSW Valuer General in calculating its rates.
(b) User Charges & Fees
User Charges (pursuant to 5.502)
Waste Management Services {non-comestic) 445 406
Total User Charges 445 405
Fees
Flanning & Building Regulation 1,846 1,720
Regulatory Fees 326 385
Section 148 Certificates (EPA Act) 483 503
Section 603 Certificates 198 197
Ssction 611 Chargss - 70
Dog Registiation 65 28
Road & Shop Inspection 100 115
Child Care 5,344 4,824
Community Centres 1,182 1,341
Glen Street Theatie 1,075 1,040
Kimbriki Waste & Recycling Centre 15,886 14,693
Libraries 162 211
Parking Areas 861 872
Restoration Charges 858 1,945
Swimming Centies 2,087 1,735
Other 1,182 1,581
Total Fees 31,856 31,387
TOTAL USER CHARGES & FEES 32,301 31,792

¥
193 WARRINGAH.NSW.GOV, AU

312



W

WARRINGAH
COUNCIL

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

NOTE 3 INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS {continued)

ATTACHMENT 2
Warringah Annual Report 2013 Part B - Section 6

ITEM NO. 8.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

Actual Actual
§'000 Notes 2013 2012
(c) Interest & Investment Revenue (incl. losses)
Interest & Dividends
- Interest on Overdue Rates & Annual Charges 233 228
- Interest earned on Investments {interest & coupon payment income) 4,181 5,363
Fair Value Adjustments
- Fair Valuation Movements in Invesimenis unrealised capital gains/{losses) 23 {250)
TOTAL INTEREST & INVESTMENT REVENUE 4,437 5,329
Interest Revenue is attributable to:
Unrestricted Investments/Financial Assets:
Overdue Rates & Annual Charges 233 226
General Council Cash & Investments 2,650 3,282
Restricted Investments/Funds - External:
Development Contriputions
- Section 84 1,286 1,481
- Section 84A 268 330
Total Interest & Investment Revenue Recognised 4,437 5,329
(d) Other Revenues
Ex Gratia Rates 19 25
Insurance Glaim Recoveries 332 302
Legal Fees Recovery - Rates & Charges (Extra Charges) 101 80
Legal Fees Rscovery - Other 50 120
Other Fines 331 211
Parking Fines 2213 1,942
Recycling Income {nocn demestic) 1,461 1,436
Rental Income - Investment Properties 151 <
Rental Income - Cther Council Properties 2,167 2,021
Sales - General 171 24
Sullage Income/Sponsoiship 27 17
Waste Performance Improvement 218 812
Other Revenues 2,467 2,176
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 10,408 9,356

b4

WARRINGAH.NSW.GOV. AU

W

194

313



WARRINGAH
COUNCIL

W

W

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

NOTE 3 INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (continued)

ATTACHMENT 2
Warringah Annual Report 2013 Part B - Section 6

ITEM No. 8.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2013 2012 2013 2012
& '000 Notes Operating Operating Capital Capital
(e) Grants
General Purpose (Untied)
Financial Assistance - General Component 2,806 3,708 - -
Financial Assistance - Local Roads Component 1,157 1,510 - -
Fensioners' Rates Subsidies - General Component 801 802 - -
Total General Purpose 4 864 6,021 - -
Specific Purpose
Pensioners' Rates Subsidies:

- Domestic Waste Management 231 214 - -
Bushfire & Emergency Ssivices 48 170 5 #
Child Care 598 635 - -
Coast & Estuaries 76 114 - -
Gommunity Care 135 148 - -
Community Centres 102 34 131 -
Envircnmental Protection 10 5 - -
Library 80 8% 272 270
Noxicus Weeds 36 43 - -
Recreation & Culture 67 77 30 54
Sport & Recreation 17 - 63
Street Lighting 349 348 - -
Transport {Roads tc Recovery) & 608 608
Transport {Other Roads & Bridges Funding) 37 64 5 7
Local Environmental Planning 14 - -
Other 10 22 - -
Total Specific Purpose 1,787 1,994 1,041 1,005
Total Grants 6,651 8,015 1,041 1,005
Grant Revenue is attributable to:

- Commonwealth Funding 4423 5,540 608 608
- State Funding 2,228 2,476 433 397
6,651 8,015 1,041 1,005
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2013 2012 2013 2012
5 '000 Notes Operating Operating Capital Capital
{f) Contributions
Developer Contributions:
(593 & 594 - EP& A Act, 564 of the NSW LG Act):
8 84 - Contributions towards amenitiss/services - - 208 -
S 84A - Fixed Development Consent Levies - - 1,841 2,531
Total Developer Contributions 17 - - 2,147 2,531
Other Contributions:
Bushfire Services 150 10
Coast & Estuaries 117 124
EPA Rebate E E 8
Cther Councils - Joint Works/Services 27 166
Recreation & Culture - g 396
RTA Contributions {Regional/Local, Block Grant) 343 34 360 516
Other - 12 26
Total Other Contributions 637 662 782 624
Total Contributions 637 662 2,828 3,165
TOTAL GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS 7,288 8,677 3,870 4,160
(o) Restrictions relating to Grants and Contributions
Certain grants & contributions are obtained by Council on condition that they be
spent in a specified manner:
Unexpended at the Close of the Previous Reporting Period 32,293 31.460
add: Grants and contributions recognised in the current period which have not been spent: 4,235 4,774
less: Grants an contributions recognised in a previous reporting period which have been
spent in the current reporting period: (6,439) (3.241)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Restricted Assets during the Current Reporting Period (1,204) 833
Unexpended at the Close of this Reporting Period and held as Restricted Assets 31,088 32,283
Comprising:
- Specific Purpose Unexpended Grants 488 700
- Developer Contributions 30,681 31,683
- Other Contributions -
31,089 32,293
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FINANCIAL HEALTH CHECK PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
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NOTE 4 EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Employee Benefits & On-Costs
Salaries and Wages 45,068 43,225
Employee Temmination Costs 15 234
Travelling 34 35
Emplcyee Leave Entitlements (ELE) 4,604 5,513
Superannuation 4,988 4,793
Workers' Compensation Insurance {35) 365
Fringe Benefit Tax (FBT) 288 386
Training Costs (other than Salaries & Wages) 817 851
Recruitment Costs 113 115
Gther 704 525
Total Employee Costs 57,607 56,142
Less: Capitalised Costs {1,831] (1.708)
TOTAL EMPLOYEE COSTS EXPENSED 55,776 54,434
Number of "Full Time Equivalent” Employees at year end 560 545
(b) Borrowing Costs
Interest on Loans
Charges on Finance Leases 82 82
Amoitisation of Discounts and Premiums
- Remediation Liabilities 820 230
Less: Capitalised Costs - -
TOTAL BORROWING COSTS EXPENSED a02 312
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Actual Actual
$'000 Notes 2013 2012
(c) Materials & Contracts
Raw Materials & Consumables 9,186 8,772
Contractor & Consultancy Costs
- Bush Regeneration 839 886
- Cleaning 851 848
- Garbage 4,753 4,726
- Recycling 3,833 3,381
- External Roadwork 798 1,768
- Waste Disposal 4,540 4,473
- Other 22,042 23,708
Remuneration of Auditors "
- Audit Services 80 87
- Other Services 7 5
Legal Fees:
- Planning & Development 353 597
- Other 807 572
Operating Leases:
- Printers 102 85
Less: Capitalised Costs {476)
TOTAL MATERIALS & CONTRACTS 48,002 489,522
(1) During the year the following fees were paid or payable for seivices
provided by the Council's auditors - Hill Rogers Spencer Steer
{i) Audit and other assurance services
Audit and review of financial statements 83 80
Cther assurance services:
- Review of Budget and Leng Term Financial Plan 7 7
Total remuneration for audit and other assurance seivices 90 87
i) Other services
Attendance at Audit and Risk Committee Meetings 3 5
- Other 4
Total remuneration for other services 7 5
Total remuneration of Council's auditors - Hill Rogers Spencer Steer 97 92
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NOTE 4 EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (continued)

Depreciation/Amortisation Impairment Costs
Actual Actual Actual Actual
§ '000 Notes 2013 2012 23 2012
(d) Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment
Plant and Equipment 1,664 1,756 %
Office Equipment 869 942 -
Furniture & Fittings 208 163 -
Property, Plant & Equipment - Leased 475 655 #
Land Improvements {depreciable) 81 Fal - -
Buildings - Non Specialised 1,923 1,884 - -
Buildings - Specialised 316 306 - -
Gther Stiuctures 571 509 5 =
Infrastructure:
- Roads, Bridges & Footpaths 3,718 3,681 - -
- Stormwater Drainage 3,531 3,453 - -
Other Assets
- Library Books 526 512 - =
Tip Asset 244 41 - =
Less: Capitalised Costs - - - -
TOTAL DEPRECIATION & TOTAL IMPAIRMENT 14,127 13,880 5 7
Actual Actual
§'00D Notes 213 2012

(e) Other Expenses
Other Expenses for the year include the following:

Fair Value Adjustments - Investment Properties 200
Advertising 634 692
Bad & Doubtful Debts 49 {12)
Carbon Tax Expense 667
Mayoral Fee 58 56
Councillors' Fees 217 212
Councillors' {incl. Mayor) Expenses - Other {excluding fees above) 177 113
Contributions to Other Levels of Government
- Planning Levy 278 262
- Waste Levy 5,322 4,732
- Emergency Services Levy 2,897 2,854
- Other Levies - 50
Contributions & Donations (Section 356) 234 285
Data Services 388 328
Electricity & Heating 2,864 2,481
Insurance 1,032 1,467
Interest on Bonds & Deposits 7 4
SHOROG Contibutions 169 142
Street Lighting 1,558 1,535
Telephone & Communications 508 550
Yaluation Fees 208 196
Other 174 165
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 17,644 16,129
¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
NOTE 5 GAINS OR LOSSES FROM THE DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

Actual Actual
$'000 Notes 2013 2012
Property (excl. Investment Property)
Proceeds from Disposal 5,722
less: Carrying Amount of Fropeity Assets Sold (1.537)
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal 4,185 -
Plant & Equipment
Proceeds from Disposal 1,548 1,575
less: Carrying Amount of P&E Assels Sold {1,284} {1,370)
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal 265 205
Infrastructure
Proceeds from Disposal 3
less: Carrying Amount of Infrastiucture Asssts Sold {114
plus: Reversal of Revaluation Reserve 111
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal - -
Financial Assets
Proceeds from Disposal 164,465 146,926
less: Carrying Amount of Financial Assets Sold {154,455) {145,525)
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal - -
Non Current Assets Classified as "Held for Sale”
Proceeds from Disposal 413
less: Carrying Amount of "Held for Sale” Asssts Sold 82)
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal 331 -
NET GAIN/[LOSS) ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 4,781 206

T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
NOTE 6(a) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2013 2012
Actual Actual
§ '000 Notes Current Non Current Current Non Current
Gash on Hand and at Bank 4,311 5,544
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 4,311 - 6,544 -
NOTE 6(b) INVESTMENTS
Financial Assets at fair value through
Profit and Loss - Held for Trading' ' Qg2 1,287 1,998 2,318
Held to Maturity Investments 75,619 2,000 66,539 2,000
Total 76,511 3,287 68,537 4,318
Financial Assets at fair value through
Profit and Loss - Held for Trading
At beginning of year 1,998 2,318 1,488 4,623
Revaluation to Income Statement 2 21 28 {278)
Additions -
Disposals (2,000) (60} {1,500) (55)
Transfers between Cuwent/Non Current 8982 392) 1,872 {1,872)
At end of year 992 1,287 1,998 2318
Comprising of:
FRNs 8982 - 1,998 258
Moitgage Backed Securities 1,287 - 1,360
992 1,287 1,998 2,318

Held to Maturity Investments
At beginning of year 56,538 2,000 59,540 1,000
Amortisation of discounts and premiums -
Additions 161,385 141,369 2,000
Disposals (162,405) {146,370) -
Transfers between Cumwent/Non Current 1,000 {1,000}
At end of year 75,519 2,000 66,538 2,000
Comprising of:
Term Deposits 75,518 2,000 66,639 2,000
FRNs - 1,000

75,519 2,000 66,539 2,000

¥
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2013 2012
Actual Actual
$'000 Notes  Current  Non Current Current  Non Current
Total Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 80,822 3,287 75,081 4,318
External Restrictions {iefer below) 30,500 3,287 28,848 4,318
Internal Restrictions (refer below) 8,498 - 9,944 -
Uniestiicted 41,824 5 36,288 3
80,822 3,287 75,081 4,318
2013 Opening  Transfers to Transfers from Closing
$ 000 Balance  Restrictions Restrictions Balance
External Restrictions - Included in Liabilities
Nil
External Restrictions - Other
Developer Contributions - General (A) 31,683 3,702 4,704 30,591
Specific Purpose Unexpended Grants (B) 700 534 {736) 498
Domestic Wasts Management (C) 739 1,976 (1581) 2,864
Subdivision and Duffy's Forest Concurrence 134 - - 134
External Restrictions - Other 33,166 6,212 {6,681) 33,787
Total External Restrictions 33,166 6,212 (5,591} 33,787

A Development contributicns which are not yet expended for the provision of services and amenities in accordance with

contribution plans {refer Note 17).

B Grants which are not yet expended for the purposes for which the grants were obtained {refer Note 1).

C Domsstic Waste Managsment {DWM) are externally restricled asssts and must be applied for the purposes for which they were

raised.

2013 Opening  Transfers to Transfers from Closing
5'000 Balance Restrictions Restrictions Balance
Internal Restrictions

Beach Farking 118 - - 118
Compulsory Open Space Acquisition 156 - - 156
Deposits, Aetentions & Bonds 4,238 26 (154 4,111
Employees Leave Entitlement 2,363 350 = 2,713
Insurance 1,187 % (1580) 1,037
Long Reef SLSC Renewal 171 - - 171
Road Reserve - 95 - 95
SES Building Capital Works - 97 - 87
Stormwater Management 1,183 4,881 {6,064) -
Sportsfield 527 1416 {1.842) 3
Infrastructure - 4,598 4,588) -
Total Internal Restrictions 9,944 11,462 (12,908) 8,498
TOTAL RESTRICTIONS 43,110 17,674 {18,489) 42,285

T
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Note 7

NOTE 7 RECEIVABLES

2013 2012
$'000 Current Non Current Current Non Current
Purpose
Rates & Annual Charges 2,380 323 2,048 310
Interest & Extra Charges 237 192 188 187
User Charges & Fees 2,569 - 1,934 -
Acciued Revenues
- Interest on Investments 924 & 983 £
Government Grants & Subsidies g4 - 465 -
Net GST Receivable 808 - 1,051 -
Other Debtors - - - -
Total 7,022 515 5,679 497
less: Provision for Impairment
Rates & Annual Charges - - - -
User Chaiges & Fees {100) - (85) Z
Total Provision for Impairment - Receivables (100} - (95) -
TOTAL NET RECEIVABLES 6,922 515 5,584 497
Externally Restricted Receivables
Domestic Waste Management 553 101 462 104
Other 3 @ E =
Total External Restrictions 553 101 452 104
Internally Restricted Receivables
Nil
Unrestricted Receivables 6,369 414 G,122 393
TOTAL NET RECEIVABLES 5,922 515 6,584 497

Notes on Debtors above:

{ij Rates & Annual Charges Outstanding are secured against the property.

(i) Doubtiul Rates Debtors are provided for where the value of the property is less than the debt cutstanding.
An allowance for other doubtful debts is made when there is chjective evidence that a receivable is impaiied.

{iii} Interest is charged on overdus rates & chaiges at 9.00% (2012 8.00%).

{iv) Please refer to Note 15 for issues concerning Credit Risk and Fair Value disclosures.

¥
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Note 8 INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS

23 2012
5'000 Current Non Current Current Non Current

Inventories
Stores & Materials 51 - 66
Tiading Stock 32 - 30

Total Inventories a3 - 96 -

Other Assets

Prepayments 1,180 3 1,037

Total Other Assets 1,180 - 1,037 g
TOTAL INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS 1,273 - 1,133 =

(i) Externally Restricted Assets
Water
Nil

Sewerage
Nil

Domestic Waste Management
Nil

Other
Nil

Total Externally Restricted Assets

Total Internally Restricted Assets 3 5 =

Total Unrestricted Assels 1.273 - 1,133

TOTAL INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS 1,273 - 1,133 -

b4
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NOTE 9{b) RESTRICTED INFRASTRUCTURE, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

&'000 Actual Actual
23 2012
4§ 000 At At A/Dep & Carrying At At ADep &  Carrying
Fair £ Fair :
Class of Asset Cost Value Impairment Value Cost Value Impairment Value

Domestic Waste Management
- 35.8% of 7 Kimbriki Rd Ingleside 852 852 = 4,476 = 4,476

Total DWM - 852 - 852 - 4,476 - 4,476

Other Restricted Assets

- B4.5% of 7 Kimbriki Rd Ingleside
- 100% of 8,8A & 10 Kimbiiki Rd

Ingleside 6,052 6,052 . 8,133 . 8,133
- Non-Cash $84 Contiibution 716 716 B 716 - 716
Total Other Restrictions - 6,768 = B,768 - 8,849 - 8,849
TOTAL RESTRICTED |,PP&E " 7,620 - 7,620 - 13,325 - 13,325
T
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NOTE 10(a) PAY ABLES, BORROWINGS AND PROVISIONS

Actual Actual
2013 2012

£ '00D Notes Current Non Current Current  Non Current
Payables
Goods & Services 1,608 - 1,674 -
Accrued Expenses
- Wages and Salaries 1,066 - 960 -
- Other 3,878 - 4,367 500
Payments Received In Advance 1,808 - 1,640 5
Deposits & Retentions 4111 = 4,239 &
Fringe Benefits Tax Payable 80 - 96 -
Other Payables 871 - 800 -
Total Payables 13,719 - 13,766 [01]
Current Payables not expected to be settled
within the next 12 months
Deposits & Retentions 2,686 = 2,645 =
Total 2,506 - 2,545 -
Borrowings
Loans - Secured" - - - -
Finance Lease Liability 261 13 441 274
Total Borrowings 261 13 491 274
Provisions™
Employee Benefits;
Annual Leave 4,302 - 3,916 -
Sick Leave 340 - 3% -
Long Service Leave 7,682 1,031 7,378 1,017
Graluities 4 34 5 35
Redundancies 172 = 204 7
Sub Total - Aggregate Employee Benefits 12,500 1,065 11,884 1,052
Self Insurance - Workers Compensation 222 528 197 B60

- Public Liability 318 718 366 775

- Other
Asset Remediation 26 - 14495 - 4,065
Carbon Tax 31 536 - -
Total Provisions 13,071 17,443 12,457 6,752
Current Provisions not expected to be settled
within the next 12 months 7,458 - 6,673 =
Notes:
"“Loans are secured over the income of Council
“yested ELE is all canied as a curent piovision

¥
207 WARRINGAH.NSW.GOV, AU

326



W

WARRINGAH
COUNCIL

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

ATTACHMENT 2

Warringah Annual Report 2013 Part B - Section 6

NOTE 10(a) PAYABLES, BEORROWINGS AND PROVISIONS {continued)
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Actual Actual

2013 2012
$'000 Current Nen Current Current Nen Current
Liabilities relating to Restricted Assets
Externally Restricted Assets
Domestic Waste Management 483 2 6533 =
Total 483 = 533 &
Internally Restricted Assets
Security Bonds, Deposils & Retentions 4,265 4,239 -
Employee Leave Entitlements 2,500 213 2,218 188
Self Insurance Claims - Resenve 222 528 187 860
Total 5,887 H 6,654 1,058
Total Liabilities relating to restricted assels 7,470 TH 7,287 1,056
Liabilities related to unrestricted assets 19,579 16,715 19,427 6,570
Total 27,049 17,456 26,714 7,626
NOTE 10(b) DESCRIPTION OF AND MOVEMENTS IN PROVISIONS
Class of Provision Opening additional Closing
§'000 Balance Provisions Payments Remeasurement Balance
Annual Leave 3,916 3,688 {3,344) 42 4,302
Sick Leave 391 309 (360 E 340
Long Service Leave 8,395 1,071 {783) 30 8,713
Gratuities ap {2) 4 e 38
Redundancies 204 12 {443 2 172
Self Insurance 2,198 {267) {144) - 1,787
Asset Remediation 4,085 10,430 - - 14,495
Carbon Tax & BBT 4 & 667
TOTAL 19,208 15,908 {4,675} 72 30,514

a. Employees Leave Entitlements & On-Cosls represents those benefits accrued and payable and an estimate of those

that will become payable in the future as a regult of past sarvice.

o

. Self Insurance Provisions represent both (i) Claims incurred but not reported and {ii) Claims reported & sstimated

as a result of Council being a self insurer up to certain levels of excess. For public liability this limit iz $150,000 {$5600,000
prior to 1 July 2006) per claim/event and for protessional indemnity $50,000 per claim/event.

o

. Asset Remediation Provisions represent the Present Value estimate of future costs Council
will incur in order to remove, restore & remediale assels &/or aclivilies as a resull of past operalions.

d. Specific uncertainties relating to the final costs and the assumptions made in determining Provisions for Self Insurance include:

- Claime Exscalation of between 1.883% and 4% per annum and Bond Yields of betwesn 2.471% and 3.855% per annum over a

12 year period;

0]

WARRINGAH.NSW.GOV. AU

- All monetary amounts for past Workers Compensation Claims were indexed to bring them to "standardised” values at June 2013;

- Workers Compensation Claim payments projected into the future by the adopted actuarial model will be in "standardised” values
as at June 2013; and

- The outstanding estimales for Public Liahility & Professional Indemnity claims include medical, legal and other claim relaled costs.

. The Carbon Tax liahility iz separate and distinct from the liability for remediation of the landfill site. Landfill deposits made during

2012/2013 are deemed not to commence emitting CO2e gases until 1 July 2012 and hence actual payments to discharge the
carbon tax liability will not commence until after that date. The estimation of the future liability is complex and the calculation of the

estimale involves estimation of the amount of CO2e gases in each fulure reporting period.
T
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Note 11 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING RESULT TO NET CASH MOVEMENT FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Actual Actual
§ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Reconciliation of Cash Assets
Total Cash & Cash Equivalent Assets 6a 4,311 6,544
Balances as per Statement of Cash Flows 4,311 6,544
{b) Reconciliation of Net Operating Result 1o Cash provided from
Operating Activities
Net Operating Result from Income Statement 14,823 8,738
Adld:
Depieciation and Amortisation 14,127 13,880
Increase in Provision for Doubtiul Debts 5 5
Decrease in Heceivables - 1,764
Decrease in Inventories 3 -
Decreass in Equity Share in Joint Yenture 113 5
Inciease in Provision for Leave Entitlements 519 881
Increase in Other Provisions 256 178
Increase in Other Current Liabilities 417 45
Unwinding of Discount Rates on Reinstatement Provisions 820 230
Fair Value Adjustments to Investment Propeity 200 -
Fair Value Adjustments to Financial Assets through Profit and Loss 5 250
31,383 25,966
Less:
Increase in Receivables {361) 2
Decrease in Provision for Doubtiul Debts E (54
Increase in Inventories 5 5)
Increase in Other Current Assets {143) {175)
Increase in Equity Share in Joint Venture E {377)
Decrease in Payables (836) (4,114
Gain on Disposal of Assels 4,781) {208)
Fair Value Adjustments to Financial Assets through Profit and Loss {23) 5
NET CASH PROYIDED FROM/{USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES from CASH FLOW STATEMENT 25,239 21,035
¥
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Note 11 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING RESULT TO NET CASH MOVEMENT FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Actual Actual
§'000 Notes 2012 2011
(c) Non-Cash Investing & Financing Activitiss
Land
(d} Financing Arrangements
Unresliicted access was available al balance dale to the following:
Bank Overdraft Facilities'” 500 500
Corporate Credit Cards 150 150
Bank Guarantee for possible Workers Compensation Claims 1,500 1,500

2,150 2,150

Notes:
"The Bank overdraft facility may be diawn al any lime and may be terminated by the bank without notice. Interest rates on Overdralls
and Loans are disclosed in Note 15.

b4
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NOTE 12 COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE

Actual Actual
£ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Capital Commitments (exclusive of GST)
Capital expenditure committed for at the reporting date but not
recognised in the financial statements as liabilities:
- Land & Buildings 5,682 2,288
- Plant & Equipment = =
- Office Equipment - 103
- Other Stiuctures 178 1,066
- Infrastructure 714 6,812
Total 13,009 10,279
(b) Finance Lease Commitments
Commitments under Finance Leases at the Reporling Date are payable as follows:
- Mot later than one year 272 633
- Later than one year and not later than 5 years 14 285
- Later than 5 years
Total 286 818
Minimum Lease Payments 286 818
less: Future Finance Charges {12) {53)
Lease Liability 274 765
Representing lease liabilities
- Current Liabilities 261 481
- Non-Current Liabilities 13 274
Total 274 765
Description of leases
Information Technolegy Equipment Leases due 10 expire 2017
(c) Non-cancellable Operating Lease Commitments
- Not later than one year 54 108
- Later than one year and not later than 5 years g7 37
- Later than & years
Total 151 146
Description of leases
Information Technoclogy Equipment Leases due to expire 2016
(d) Repairs and Maintenance: Investment Property
Gontractual Obligations for futuie repairs and maintenance
Total - -

¥
m WARRINGAH.NSW.GOV, AU

330



COUNCIL Warringah Annual Report 2013 Part B - Section 6

\A WARRINGAH ATTACHMENT 2
ITEM NO. 8.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS W

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
NOTE 13 STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES - CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Amounts  Indicator
5'000 2013 213 2012 2011

1. Unrestricted Current Ratio
Cunent Assets less all Exteinal Restrictions * 57,273 4.07 3.35 2.74
Guent Liabilities less Specific Purpose Liabilitiss 16,513

2. Dabt Service Ratio
Debt Service Cost 573 0.40% 0.54% 1.54%
Revenue from Continuing Operations excluding Capital 144,992

ltems & Specific Purpose Grants/Contributions

3. Rates & Annual Charges Coverage Ratio
Rates & Annual Charges 88,201 6B.26% 58.12% 57.51%
Revenue fiom Continuing Operations 151,386

4a. Rates, Annual Charges, Interest &

Extra Charges Outstanding Percentage
Rales, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding 3,142 3.44% 3.18% 3.31%
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Collectible 91,278

4b. Rates, Annual Charges, Interest &

Extra Charges Outstanding Percentags *
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding 2,631 2.88% 2.36% 2.51%
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Collectible 91,278

* Itis Council's policy not to pursue pensioners for outstanding rates
This calculation is used to demonstrate to users the effect
of actively pursuing outstanding amounts from pensioners.

5. Building & Infrastructure
Renewals Ratio
Asset Renewals'™ [Buildings & Infrastructure] 14,6832 1564.20% 154.60% 18B6.13%
Depreciation, Amortisation & Impaiment 89,489
{Building & Infrastructure Assets)

Notes

™ Refer Notes 6-8 inclusive.
Also excludes any Real Estate & Land for resale not expecled 1o be sokd in the next 12 months

¥ Refer to Note 10(a).

® Refer to Note 10(c) - excludes all ELE not expected to be paid in the next 12 months.

* psset Renewals iepiesent the replacement and/or refurbishment of existing assets to an equivalent
capacity of performance as opposed to the acouisition of new assets {or the refurbishment of old
assels) that increases capacity/pefformance.

b4
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NOTE 13 STATEMENT OF TCORP PERFORMANCE MEASURES - CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Amounts  Indicator
& '000 2013 2013 2012 2011

1. Operating Performance

Operating Revenue excluding Capital Grants and Contributions less Operating
Expenses 10,853 7.36% 3.30% 1.73%

Operating Revenue excluding Capital Grants and Contributions 147 416

2. Own Source Operating Revenue
Ralss, Ulilitiss and Charges 120,502 78.50%  B0.35%  78.48%
Total Operating Revenue {inclusive of Capital Grants and Contributions. 151,386

3. Unrestricted Current Ratic
Cuirent Assets less all External Restrictions 67,273 4.07 3.35 2.74
Gurrent Liabilities less Specific Purpose Liabilities 18,513

4. Debt Service Cover Ratio

Operating Results before Interest and Depreciation {(EBITDA) 573 0.40% 0.54% 1.54%
Frincipal Repayments (from the Statement of Cash Flows) plus Borrowing Intersst
Costs {from the Income Statement) 144,992

5. Capital Expenditure Ratio
Annual Gapital Expenditure 36,467 2.58 2.08 242
Annual Depreciation 14,127

6. Building & Infrastructure Renewals Ratio
Asszel Renowals 14,632 154.20% 154.60% 186.13%

Depreciation of Building & Infrastructure Assels 9,489

7. Cash Expense Cover Ratio™
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4311 0.43 0.65 1.17
{Total Expenses less Depreciation less Interest Costs) < 12 10,128

8. Interest Cover Ratio

Operating Aesults before Interest and Depieciation (EBITDA) 28,852 33.10 73.48 59.95
Borrowing Interest Costs {from the Income Statement) a02
Notes

" Rates & Annual Chargss plus User Charges and Fees
i In order to maximise interest earning Council maintaing a minimum balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents and had
$41.67m of unrestricted current investments to support its liquidity position.

¥
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NOTE 14 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012

(a) Investment Properties at Fair value 1,800 2,100

Investment Properties on Hand 1,800 2,100

Reconciliation of Annual Movement:

Opening Balance 2,100 2,100
- Net Gain/{Loss) from Fair Value Adjustments {200) =
CLOSING BALANCE - INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 1,900 2,100

(b} Valuation Basis

The basis of Valuation of Investment Pioperties is Fair Value, being the amounts
for which the properties could be exchanged between willing parties in arms
length transaction, based on curient prices in an active market for similar
properties in the same location and condition and subject to similar leases.

The 2013 revaluations were based on Independent Assessments made by:
Scott Fullarton Valuations Pty Lid., Director Scott Fullarton, FAPI, Certified
Practicing Yaluer, Registered Valuer No. 2144.

(c) Contractual Obligations at Reporting Date
Refer to Note 12 for disclosures relating to any Capital and Service cbligations
that have been contracted.

(d} Leasing Arrangements
Details of leased Investment Propeities are as follows:

Future Minimum Lease Payments receivable under

non-cancellabls Investment Pioperty Operating Leasses

not recognised in the Financial Statements are due:

Within 1 year 81 183
Later than 1 year but less than b years - 488
Later than 5 years = =
Total Minimum Lease Payments Receivable 81 691

(e} Investment Property Income & Expenditure - summary

Rental Income from Investment Properties:

- Minimum Lease Paymenis 151 184
Direct Operating Expenses on Investment Properties:

- that generated rental inccme {14) {22)
Net Revenue Contribution from Investment Properties 137 162
plus:

Fair Value Movement for year (200} -

Total Income attributable to Investment Properties (B3) 162
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Risk Management
Gouncil's activities sxpose it to a variety of financial risks including (i) price risk, (i} credit risk, (iii} liquidity risk and (iv) interest rate
risk.

Council's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markels and seeks to minimise polential
adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.
Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign currency risk.

Financial risk management is carried cut by Council's Finance Section under policies approved by the Council

Council held the following financial instruments at balance date:

Carrying Value Fair Value

$000 2013 2012 2013 2012
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,311 5,544 4,311 6,544
Receivables 7437 7,081 7,437 7,081
Financial Assets at Fair value through profit or loss - Held for Trading 2,278 4,316 2,27% 4,316
Held-to-Matunty Invesiments 77,618 68,63¢ 77,618 68,638
Total Financial Assets 91,546 86,480 91,546 86,480
Financial Liabilities

Payables 11,811 12,726 11,811 12,726
Loans / Advances 274 /65 274 /65
Total Financial Liabilities 12,085 13,491 12,085 13,491

Fair Value is determined as follows:

- Cash & Cash Equivalents, Receivables, Payables - estimated to be the carrying value which approximates market value.

- Borrowings & Held to Maturity Investmenis - estimated future cash flows discounted by the current market interest rates
applicable to assets & liabilities with similar risk profiles.

- Financial Assets classified at Fair Value through profit and loss - based upon quoted market prices in active markets for
identical investments.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair values of financial instruments carried at fair value have been classified using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the

significance of the inputs used in making the measurements.

The levels of the hierarchy are as follows:

- Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, sither directly
{i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices)

- Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based cn cbservable market data (uncbservable inputs).

The value of financial instruments carried at fair value shown in the relevant level of the hieraichy is shown below:

Actual Actual
%000 Notes 2013 2012
Level 1 g92 2,956
Level 2 1,287 1,360
Level 3 2 2
L
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NOTE 15 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

$ '000

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Financial Assets at Fair Value through the Profit and Loss
Held-to-Maturity Investments

Council's ohijective is to maximise its return on cash & investments whilst maintaining an adsguate lsvel of liquidity and presseiving
capital. Council's Financial Section manages its Cash & Investments portfolic with the assistance of independent advisors. Council has
an Investment Policy which complies with the Local Government Act & Minister's Investment Order. The Policy is regulaily reviewed by
Council and an Investment Report provided to Council on a menthly basis setting out the make-up and performance of the portfolio.

The major risk associated with investiments is price risk - the risk that the capital value of investments may fluctuate due to changes

in market prices, whether the changes are caused by factors specific to individual financial instruments or their issuers or faclors
affecting similar instruments traded in a market.

Cash and investments are also subject o interest rale risk - the risk that movements in interest rates could affect returns.

Another risk associated with cash and investments is credil risk - the nsk that a contracting entity will not complete its obligations
under a financial instrument, resulting in a financial loss to Council. Council manages these risks by diversifying its portfolio and only

purchasing investments with high credit ratings or capital guarantees. Council alsc seeks advice from independent advisers
before placing any cash and investments.

$'000 2013 2012
Impact of a 10%" " movement in price of Investments

- Equity 228 432
- Income Statement” 228 432
Impact of a 1% movement in Interest Rates on Cash and Investments

- Equity 841 794
- Income Statement'™ 841 794
Notes:

' Sensitivity percentages based on management's expectation of future possible mairket movements. {Price movements calculated
on investments subject to fair value adjustments. Interest rate movements calculated on cash, cash equivalents and FRNs.)
Recent markst volalility has ssen larger market movements for certain types of investments.

& Maximum impact.
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NOTE 15 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Receivables

Council's major receivables comprise Rates & Annual Charges and User Charges & Fees. The major risk associated with these
receivables is credit visk - the risk that debts due and payable to Council may not be repaid. Council manages this risk by monitoring
outstanding debt and employing stringent debt recovery procedures.

Credit risk on Rates and Annual Charges is minimised by the ability of Council to recover these debts as a secured charge over the
land that is, the land can be sold fo recover the debt. Council is also able to charge interest on overdue Rates & Annual Charges
which further encourages payment.

Council makes suitable provision for doubtful receivables as required and carries out credit checks on most non-rate debtors.

There are nc material receivables that have been subjected to are-negoftiation of repayment terms.

The profile of Council's credit risk at balance date was:

2013 212

Percentage of Rates and Annual Charges

- Guirent - -

- Overdue 100% 100%
Percentage of Other Receivables

- Current 83% 77%

- Overdue 7% 23%

¥
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(c) Payables & Borrowings

Payables & Borrowings are both subject to liquidity risk - the risk that insufficient funds may be on hand to meet payment cbligations as

and when they fall due. Council manages this risk by monitoring its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels and maintaining an

adequate cash buffer. Payment terms can be extended and overdraft facilities can be drawn down in extenuating circumstances.

The contractual undiscounted cash outflows of Council's Payables & Bowowings are set out in the Liquidity Sensitivity Table below:

Due Due Total
Within Between Due after Contractual Carrying

5000 1 Year 1 and 5 Years 5 Years Cash Flows Values
2013

Payables 11,808 - - 11,809 11,809
Borrowings 272 14 i 285 274
Total Financial Liabilities 12,081 14 - 12,085 12,083
2012

Payables 12,126 500 - 12,726 12,726
Boriowings 533 285 - 818 765
Total Financial Liabilities 12,659 885 = 13,544 13,491

Eorrowings are also subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest rates could adversely affect funding costs & debt

servicing requirements. Council manages this risk through the diversification of borrowing types, matuiities & interest rate structures.

The following interest rates were applicable to Council's Borrowings at balance date:

2013 2012

Weighted Weighted
Average Balance Average Balance
Interest Rate §000 Interest Rate $'000
Overdraft — = = 7
Bank Loans - Fixed 0.0% = 0.0% -
- Variable"’ 0.0% i 0.0% i

' The interest rate risk applicable to Variable Rate Bank Loans is not considered significant.
T
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NOTE 16 MATERIAL BUDGET VARIATIONS

Council's Criginal Financial Budget for 2012/13 was incorporated as part of its Strategic Community Plan and was adopted by the
Council on 28 June 2012.

While the Income Statement included in these General Purpose Financial Statements must disclose the Original Budget adopled by
Council, the Local Government Act requires Council to review its Financial Budget on a Quarterly Basis, so that it is able to
manage the variations between actuals and budget that invariably occur thioughout the year.

This Nole sets cut the details of MATERIAL VARIATIONS between Council's Original Budget and its Actual results for the year
as per the Income Statement - even though such variations may have been adjusted for during each Quarterly Budget Review.

Material Variations represent those variances that amount to 10% or more of the original budgeted figure.

Note that for Variations: F = Favourable Budget Yariation, U = Unfavourable Budget Variation

2013 2013 2013
& '000 Budget Actual Variance ---—
REVENUES
Rates & Annual Charges 88,240 88,201 (39) 0% U
User Charges & Fees 32,035 32,301 266 1% F
Interest & Investment Revenue 3,932 4437 505 13% F

This variance is principally due 1o the strong performance of the

Council's investment portfolio which has exceeded the bank bill

benchmark return by over 1% and higher than anticipated cash balances

due to lower than budgeled expenditure on Capital Projects.

Other Revenues 2,468 10,408 840 10% F

This variance is due 1o positive variances in a range of areas including
parking and other fines, legal and insurance claim recoveries, recycling
income and waste performance improvement payments.

Operating Grants & Contributions 7,243 7,288 45 1% F
Capital Grants & Contributions 4,785 3,870 {815} (17%) U

This variance is principally due to a lower than anticipated level of
developer contributions

Net Gains on the Disposal of Assets 4,355 4,781 426 10% F

This gain reflects the positive nature of the disposal of flest vehicles, land
held for resale and the Noithern Beaches Hospital site at Frenchs Forest
which weare all slightly higher than anticipated.

Share of Net Gain - Joint Ventures & Associates - - - 0% -
EXPENSES

Employee Benefits & On-Costs 56,465 55,776 688 1% F
Borrowing Costs 129 902 {173) (24%)

This variance reflects a higher amortisation of the discount as a result of
revised costs for Council's remediation responsibilities at the Kimbriki
Waste Landfill site

Materials & Contracts 48,048 48,002 46 0% F
Depreciation & Amortisation 14,286 14,127 168 1% F
Other Expenses 16,881 17,644 {653) 4%) U
Share of Net Loss - Joint Ventures & Associates 593 113 881 84% F
This variance relates to a lower than anticipated level of expenses for the

Warringah/Pittwater Rural Fire Service.

¥
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Council recovers contributions, raises levies & enters into planning agreements on development works that are subject to a development
consent issued by Council.

All contributions must be spent/utilised for the specific purpose they were levied and any interest applicable to unspent funds must

be attributed 1o remaining funds.

The following tables detail the receipl, interest and use of the above contributions & levies and the value of all remaining funds which
are "restricted” in their future use.

SUMMARY OF CONTRIBUTIONS & LEVIES

Contributions
% received during
$'000 the Year Projections
Gumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Over or Internal
Opening Hon earned during Borrowing Restricted Future Exp atill {under) Barrowings
PURFOSE Balance GCash Cash inYear Year {to)from Aszgzet income outstanding Furnding duel{payable]
Traffis Fasilities 897 7 48 1,052 - {1,052} -
Parking 5,779 287 (16} 6,050 {8,050}
Open Space 12,382 184 522 13,198 (13,198}
Community Fasilities 4,257 5 202 (1,580} 2,904 {2,004}
Other 2,518 126 2,645 {2,645}
594 Conttlbutlons -
under a Plan 25,934 206 - 1,285 (1,576) - 25,849 - (25,849) - -
S94 A Levles - under a
Plan 5,564 1,941 - 268  (3,082) - 4,691 10,000 (14,691) - -
Total 594 Revenue
Undear Plans 31,498 2,147 = 1,553  (4,658) - 30,540 10,000 (40,540) - -
584 not under Plans 811 1 (45} 767 (FB7}
Total Conttlbutlons 32,309 2,147 - 1,554 (4,703) - 31,307 10,000 41,307) - -
Less: Land {718} (714) 71B
Total Cash
Contributlons 31,593 2,147 - 1,554 [4,703) - 30,691 10,000 (40,591) - -

b4
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NOTE 17 STATEMENT OF DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS (continued)

$ 000

$94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

Contributions
received during

£'000 the Year Prajections
Cumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Qver or Internal
Opening Hon earned during Borrowing Restricted Future Exp till {urder) Borrowings
PURPOSE Balance Cash Cash  in Year Year {to)fram Asget income  outstanding Funding duei{payahble]
Traffic Fasilities 997 7 - 48 - - 1,052 - (1,052}
Parking 5778 - - 287 {16} - 6,050 - (6,050}
Open Space 12,382 184 - g22 - - 13,198 - (13,198}
Community Fasilities 4,257 5 - 202 (1,580} - 2,904 - (2,904}
Other 2,518 - - 128 - - 2,645 - (2,845}
Total 25,934 206 - 1,285 {1,576) - 25,849 - (25,849)
S§94A LEVIES - UNDER A PLAN
CONTRIBUTION PLAN
Contributions
. received during
2000 the Year Prajections
Cumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Qver or Internal
Opening Hon earned during Barrowing Restricted Future Exp still {urden Borrowings
PURPOSE Balance Cash Cash  inYear Year {ta)fram Asget income  outstanding Funding due{payable)
Other 5,564 1,841 - 288 (3,082} - 4,681 10,000 (14,681}
Total 5,564 1,841 - 2B8 (3,082} - 4,681 10,000 (14,681}
§94 LEVIES - NOT UNDER A PLAN
Contributions
. received during
$DDD the Year Prajections
Cumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Overor Internal
Opening Hon earned during Borrowing Restricted Future Exp still {under) Borrowings
PURFPOSE Balance Cash Cash in Year Year {t)from Aszszet income autstanding Funding due!{payable)
Drainags 44 - - 1 {45}
Child Care Reserve-
Austlink 48 - - - - - 48 - {48}
Other 3 - - - - - 3 - {3}
Land 718 - - - - - Fall - (718}
Total 811 - - 1 (45} - 767 - (787}
v
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NOTE 18 CONTINGENCIES

The following assets and liabilities do not qualify for recognition in
the Balance Sheet, but their knowledge and disclosure is considered
relevant to the users of Council's Financial Statements.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

1. Guarantees

(i} Dafined Bensfit Superannuation Contribution Plans

“The Local Government Superannuation Scheme — Pool B {the
Schems) is a defined benefit plan that has been desmed to be a
“multi-employer fund” for purposes of AASB118. Sufficient
information under AASBE 118 is not available to account for the
Scheme as a defined benefit plan, because the asssts to the
Scheme are pooled together for all employers.

The amount of employer contributions to the defined benefit section
of the Local Government Superannuation Scheme and recognised
as an expense for the year ending 30 June 2013 was $1,182,134.
The last valuation of the Scheme was performed by Mr Martin
Stevenson BSc, FIA, FIAA on 20 February 2013 and covers the
pericd ended 30 Jung 2013. However the positich is monitored
annually and the Actuary has estimated that as at 30 June 2013 a
deficit still exists. Effective from 1 July 2013, employers are
required to contribute additional contiibutions to assist in
extinguishing this deficit. The amount of additional contributions
payable until the deficit is extinguished is $588,369.

(i) Statewide Limited

Council is a member of Statewide Mutual, a mutual pool scheme
providing liability insurance lo Local Government. Membership
includes the potential to share in sither the net assets or liabilities
of the fund depending on its past performance. Council's shars of
the Net Assets or Liabilities reflects Councils contributions to the
pool and the result of insurance claims within each of the Fund
Years., The future realisation and finalisation of claims incurred but
not reported 1o 30 June this year may result in future lizbilities or
benefits as a result of past events that Council will be required to
fund or share in respectively.

(iii} WorkCover

Council has provided a $1.5 million guarantee to WorkCover as a
provision for all known ligbilities disclosed in an Actuarial Report
prepared by David Zaman Pty Ltd. as at 6 May 2013.

(iv} Other Guarantees

Council has provided no other Guarantees other than those listed
above.

b4
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(i} Third Party Claims

The Council is involved from time to time in various claims incidental
1o the ordinary course of business including claims for damages
relating to its services. Council believes that it is appropriately
covered for all claims through ils Insurance Coverage and does

not expect any material iabilities to eventuate.

(ii} 594 Plans

Council levies Section 84 and 84A Contributions upon various
developments across the Council area through the required
Contributions Plans. As part of these Plans, Council has received
funds for which it will be required lo expend the monies in
accordance with those Plans. As well, these Plans indicate
pioposed future expenditure to be undetaken by Council, which
will be funded by making levies and receipting funds in future
years or where a shortfall exists by the use of Council's

General Funds. These future expenses do not yet qualify as
liabilities as of the Reporting Date, but represent Council's intention
1o spend funds in the manner and timing set out in those Plans.

(iii) Legal Expenses

Council is ordinarily the planning consent authority for its arsa
under the Envircnmental Planning & Assessment Act 1879,
Pursuant to that Act, certain persons dissatisfied by a planning
decision of the Council may appeal to the Land & Environment
Court. It is the Cout's normal practice in Class 1 proceedings that
parties bear their own legal cosis. In class 4 {or judicial review)
proceedings, costs usually follow the event.

At the date of these reports, Council had notice of two (2)
appeals against planning decisicns made prior to reporting date.
All known costs have been recognised, but the amount of further
costs cannot be known until the appeals are determined.

Council is involved in other litigation (including other Land and
Environment Count proceedings, civil liability proceedings and
Local Court prosecutions). Whilst these matlers are unlikely to
cost Council in excess of $100,000 individually {subject to the
cemments below), the amount of further costs cannoct be known
until these proceedings are concluded.
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(iv) Potential Land Acguisitions due to Planning

Restrictions imposed by Council
Council has classified a number of privately owned land parcels
as Local Open Space or Bushland. As a result, where notified in
writing by the varicus owners, Council will be required to
purchase these land parcels. At reporting date, reliable estimates
as to the value of any potential liability {and subsequent land
asset) from such polential acguisitions has not been possible.

CONTINGENT ASSETS

(i} Land Under Roads

As permitted under AASE 1051, Council has elected not to bring
to account Land Under Reads that it owned or conlrolled up to
and including 30 June 2008.

(ii) Infringement Notices/Fines

Fines and Penafty Income, the result of Council issuing Infringement
Natices is followed up and collected by the Infringement Processing
Bureau. Councils Revenue Recognition policy for such income is to
account for it as revenue on receipt. Accordingly, at Year End,

there is a potential asset dus to Council representing issusd but
unpaid Infringement Notices.

Due te the limited information available on the status, value and
duration of outstanding Notices, Council is unable to determine
the value of cutstanding income.

(iii} Building Commencements
There were no current construction certificates on hand awaiting
collection.

There is still building activity that may have commenced without
pioper approval and payment of appropriate fees. Howsver, the
number has dropped significantly due to ongoing investigations
and monthly audits that were implemented to menitor the
possibility of further unlawful works.

¥
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NOTE 18 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT YVENTURES

Council's objectives can and in some cases are best met through the uss of separats entities and opsrations. These operations and
entities range from 51% ownership and cortrol through to lower levels of ownership and control via co-operative arrangements with
other Councils. The accounting and reparting for these various entities, operations and arangements varies in accordance with
accounting standards, depending on the level of Council's interest and control and the type of entity as follows:

Subsidiary Hote 19(a)
Operational Arangements where Council's ownership exceeds 50%
Joint Venture Entities HNote 19(h}y

Arrangements in the form of a Separate Entity that deploys the resources of the operation itself. Under the Joint Venture Entities, Council
jointly controls the operations with other parties.
Accounting Recognition:
{iy The subsidiary disclosed under Note 19(a), is accounted for on a Consolidation basis within the Income and Balance Sheetl.
(il Joint Venture Entities as per Noles 19(b) are accounted for using the Equity Accounting Method - and are disclosed
as a ong line entry in the Income Statesment and Balance Shaet.

(a) Subsidiary

Council is the majority sharehaolder in Kimbriki Environmental Enterprises Pty Limited. The company commenced opsrating its wasts and
racycling business on 1 July 2008 with a lease over the site for a period of 25 years. The minority shareholders in the company are
Marly, Mosman and Pittwater Councils.

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,628 2,256
Investments 11,519 10,538
Receivables 1,686 1,590
Total Current Asssts 15,843 14,385
Non-Current Assets
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment 2,727 2,123
Intangibles 1,991 1,840
Total Non-Current Assels 4,718 3,863
Total Assets 20,561 18,348
Current Liabilities
Payables 1,868 2,044
Provisions 563 491
Total Current Liabilities 2,432 2,636
Non-Current Liabilities
Payables 1,020 600
Provisions 536 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,656 600
Total Liabilities 4,088 3,136
Net Assets 16,473 15,213
Equity
Share Capital 10,033 10,033
Retained Eamings 6,440 5,180
Total Equity 16,473 15,213
Share of Subsidiary's revenue, expenses and results
Revenues 12,379 11,454
Expenses 11,204 10,122
Operating Result 1,175 1,331
Share of Subsidiary's commitments
Expenditure Commitments 14,600 4,018
Operating Lease Commitments 20,785 20,940
Other Commitments 2,002 1,667
Total Commitments 37,388 25,523

T
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NOTE 19 INTERESTS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES (continued)

(b} Joint Venture Entity
Council has a Joint Venture with Pittwater Council for the Warringah - Pittwater District Rural Fire Service.

Actual Actual
$ ‘000 Notes 2013 2011
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,023 1,081
Heceivables 3 1
Total Current Assets 1,026 1,082
Non-Current Assets
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment 87 134
Total Non-Current Assets 87 134
Total Assets 1,113 1,226
Current Liabilities
Fayables
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets 1,113 1,226
Share of Joint Venture's revenue, expenses and results
Revenues 563 1,060
Expenses 575 683
Operating Result {113) 377
Share of Joint Venture's commitments
Expenditure Commitments
Total Commi nts =

¥
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NOTE 20 RETAINED EARNINGS AND REVALUATION RESERVES

Actual Actual
§ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Retained Earnings

Movements in Retained Earnings were as follows:

Balance at beginning of Year 2,326,286 2,318,827
Adjustment to correct Pricr Period Ewors 20 (d) - 5
Adjustment for Changes in Accounting Policies 20 (e) E £
Net Operating Result for the Year 13,684 7,45%
Balance at end of Year 2,339,880 2,326,286

(b) Reserves

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve 144,312 110,829
Total 144,312 110,929
Movements

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve

Balance at beginning of Year 110,828 110,829
Adjustment to correct Prior Period Enwois 20 (d) P =
Disposals {111) -
Hevaluaticns for the year Sa) 33,484 2
Balance at end of Year 144,312 110,929

(c) Nature and Purpose of Reserves

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve

The Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve is used to
record increments and decrements on the revaluation of non-cuirent assets.

(d) Correction of Errors in Previous Periods
There has not been any correction of errors in previous periods

(e} Changes in Accounting Policies
There has not been any changes in accounting policies impacting on retained earnings.

b4
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NOTE 21 RESULTS BY FUND

Council does not have any Water or Sewer Funds.

NOTE 22 NON CURRENT ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

Actual Actual
2013 2012
§ '000 Current Non Current Current Non Current
Land 7,852 - 2,571
Buildings 1,357 = 373
Total Non Current Assets Held for Sale 9,309 - 2,944 -
Reconciliation of Non Current Assets Held for Sale
Opening Balance 2,944 2,944 -
less: Cairying Value of Assets/Operations Sold {82)
Balance still unsold after 12 months: 2,862 - 2,844
plus New Transfer in:
Assets "Held for Sale” 5447
Closing Balance of "Held for Sale”
Non Current Assets & Operations 8,308 - 2,844
¥
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NOTE 23 EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Events that occur after the reporting date of 30 June 2013, up to and including the date when the financial report is "authorised for
issue" have been taken into account in prepaiing this financial repor.

Council has adopted the date of receipt of the Auditors' Report as the appropriate "authorised for issue” date relating to this General
Purpose Financial Report.

Accordingly, the "authorised for issue” date is 07/08/13.
Events that occur after the Reporting Date represent one of two types:
(i} Events that have provided evidence of conditions that existed at the Reporting Date

These financial reports (and the figures therein) incorporate all "adjusting events” that provided evidence of conditions that exisled
at 30 June 2013.

(ii} Events that have provided evidence of conditions that arose atter the Reporting Date

These financial reports (and figures therein) do not incorporate any "non adjusting events” that have occurred after 30 June 2013
and which are only indicative of conditicns that arose after 30 June 2013.

Council is unaware of any material or significant "non adjusting events" that should be disclosed.
NOTE 24 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Council has not classified any of its Operations as "Discontinued".

NOTE 25 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
At Cost 1,881 1,840
Accumulated Amoitisation & Impairment 5 =
Net Book Amount 1,991 1,840
Movements for the year
Opening Net Book Amount 1,840 1,270
Additions - internal development 1581 570
Amortisation Charge - -
Closing Net Book Amount ' 1,881 1,840
Notes:
"Development costs relating to gaining planning approvals for the right to build

an alternate/advanced waste facility on the Kimbriki sits.
T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
NOTE 26 REINSTATEMENT, REHABILITATION & RESTORATION LIABILITIES

5 '000 Note

Council has legal/public obligations to make restore, rehabilitate and reinstate the following assets/operations:

NPV of Provision

Asset/Operation Estimated year of restoration 2013 2012
Recycling Tip 2088 14,485 4,065
Ealance at End of the Reperting Period 10 14,485 4,065

Under AASB 116 - Propeity, Plant & Equipment, where the use of an asset results in the obligation to dismantle or remove the
asset and restore the site on which the asset stands, an estimate of such costs is required to be included in the cost of the asset.

An equivalent liability must be recognised under AASB 137 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

The provision has been calculated by determining the present value of the future expenditures expected to be incurred. The
discount rate used is the risk free bowowing rats applicable to Council.

Specific uncertainties relating to the final costs and the assumptions made in determining the amounts of provisions include:

- Estimation of the closure and post closure cost was limited to the extent that there was uncertainty in the cost amount. It was
assumed that the closure and post closure costs would be incurred

- The probablistic approach used in the yemediation plan assumes that there is virtually no upper limit to the cost distributions used
in the model and that for each cost estimate distribution that higher costs have lower likelihocds of being incurred. The costs are
gstimates and there is some chance (extremely low) that the costs could be substantially exceeded.

- Environmental laws and relevant codes, guidslines and standards of any authority, applicable at the time the remediation plan
was undertaken continue to apply.

Reconciliation of movement in Provision for year:

Balance at beginning of year 4,065 3,835
Revised Costs 2,610 -
Effect of a change in discount rates used in PY calculations - -
Amaitisation of discount {expensed to borrowing costs) 820 230
Total - Reinstatement, rehabilitation and restoration provision 14,495 4,065

Amount of Expected Reimbursements

Of the above Provisions for Reinstatement, Rehabilitation and Restoration works, those applicable to Garbage Services & Waste
Management are able to be funded through future charges incorporated within Council's Annual Domestic Waste Management
Charge.

¥
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NOTE 27 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES - COUNCIL INFORMATION AND CONTACT DETAILS

Principal Place of Business:
726 Pittwater Road
Dee Why NSW 208¢

Contact Details
Mailing Address:

DX g118

Dee Why NSW 208%

Telephone: 02 9842 2111
Facsimile: 02 9971 4522

Officers
GENERAL MANAGER
Rik Hart

RESPONSIBLE ACCOUNTING OFFICER
Dawvid Walsh

PUBLIC OFFICER
John Warburton

AUDITORS
Hill Rogers Spencer Steer

Other Information
ABN: 31 565 068 406

Opening Hours
Monday to Friday
8.30am - 5.00pm

Internet: www.wariingah.nsw.gov.au
Email: council@warringah.nsw.gov.au

b4
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Elected Members
MAYOR
Michael Regan

COUNCILLORS
Wayne Gobeit OAM
Vanessa Moskel
Vincent De Luca OAM
Sue Heins

Bob Giltinan

Pat Daley

Roslyn Harrison
Duncan Kerr

Jose Menano-Piies
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial
statements of Warringah Council, which comprises the
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013, Income
Statsment, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes and the Statement by Councillors
and Management. The financial statements include the
consolidated financial statements of the economic entity and the
entities it controlled at year end or from time to ime during the
year.

Responsibility of Council for the Financial Statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards ({including the Australian
Accounting Interpretations) and the Local Government Act 1993,
This responsibility includes the maintenance of adsquate
accounting records and internal controls designed 1o prevent and
detect fraud and error; designing, implementing and maintaining
internal conticls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements that are free fiom material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. selecling and
applying appropriate accounting policies: and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted ouwr audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing
Standards reguire that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. Our
audit responsibility doss not extend to the original budget
information disclosed in the Income Statement, Statement of
Cash Flows, and Note 2(a) or the budgst variation explanations
disclosed in Note 16. Nor does our responsibility extend to the
projected future developer contributions and costs disclosed in
MNote 17. Accordingly, no opinicn is expressed on these matters.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those nsk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order o design audit procedures that are
appropnate n the circumslances, but nol for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's
miemal control. An audit also  includes  svaluating  the
appropriateness  of accounting policies used and the
reascnableness of accounting estimates made by the Council,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence
of business decisions made by Council or management.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropiiate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

independence

In conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence
requirements of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

231

Auditor’s Opinion
In our opinion,

{a) the Council's accounting records have been kept in
accordance with the requirements of the Local Government
Act 1893, Chapter 13 part 3 Division 2; and

(b} the financial statements:

() have been presented In
requirements of this Division:

(i} are consistent with the Council's accounting records;

{iiiy present fairly the Council's financial position, the results
of its operations and its cash flows: and

{iv) are in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards
and other  mandatory  professional  reporting
reguirements in Australia.

accordance with the

{c) all information relevant to the conduct of the audit has been
obtained: and

(d) there are no material deficiencies in the accounting records
or financial statements that we have become aware of
during the course of the audit.

G V STEER

Fartnar

Dated at Sydney this T day of August 2013

¥
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Auwdit Report - Year Ended 30 June 2013

We are pleased to advise completion of the audit of Council’s books
and records for the year ended 30 June 2013 and that all
information required by us was readily available. We have signed
our reports as required under Section 417(1) of the Local
Government Act, 1893 and the Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting to the Genesral and
Special Purpose Financial Staterments.

Our audit has besn conductsd in accordance with Australian
Auditing Standards =0 as to express an opinion on hoth the General
and Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Council. We have
ensured that the accounts have been prepared in accordance with
Australian  equivalents to  International Financial Reporting
Standards {AIFRS) and the Local Government Code of Accounting
Practice and Financial Reporting.

This report on the conduct of the audit is also issued under Section
417{1) and we now offer the following comments on the financial
statemsnts and the audit;

1. RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

11 Operaiing Result

The operating result for the year was a surplus of $13.684 million as
compared with $7.459 million in the previous year.

The following table sets out the results for the year and the extent
{%) that sach category of revenue and expenses contributed to the
total.

%oof %of  Increase
o3 Toal a2 Tod (O
oo oo ey
Revenues before capital itens
Rates Zarvunl dharges 88301 o 83119 w5082
Uber chianges, fees & ather revenues 4740 326 41730 Tk 5760
Grants &contributions provided for cperating
PUPCRES 7288 %A ger7 85 (1389
terest & irvestnent revenue 4437 B 5329 4% 892
17416 0% 128,855 100%: 8561
Bxpenses
Errployee beneiits & ot 55776 4% 54434 AL 1342
Miterials, contracts & other epetes 65758 45% 65651 4% 167
Depredation amordsation & irrpairent 14127 106 13880 0% 247
Borrowing coes w2 % 312 Us 590
126563 000 124207 1000 2288
Surplus before capitdl itens 10,853 4578 6,275

Grants & contributions provided for capiel

PUCEES 3970 4160 (193
Surplus including non-controllinginterests 14823 8738 6,005
Amribuabletononoontal ing Interess (1,129) .79 150
Net Surplus for the year 13,694 7459 6235

The above table shows an overall increase of $8.235 million from
the previous year. Rates and annual charges increased by $5.082
milion and reprezented 58% of Councils total income. Other
income includes gains the on disposal of property and plant assets
that contribuled $4.781 million to the operating result for the year.
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1.2 Funding Resuft

The operaling result does not take into account all revenues
and all expsnditures and in reviewing the overall financial
perfarmance of Council it is useful to take into account the total
source of revenues and where they were spent during the yvear
which is illustrated in the table below.

2013 012
Funds were provided by oo oo
Gperating Result (as above) 13,654 7459

Add back nen funding ieerre-
- Depreciation, avertisation &irpairtent 14127 13,880
= Bookvaue of non-current.assets scdld 284 1,370
- (Gain)/Logs of fair value to investrvent properties pisy] 0
- BurplusyDefisit in jcint ventures 113 377
3093 2332
DearesseRedarption of non-current Investrrernts 1,031 1,305
France Leses 0 330
Transfers fremedermally restricted assees (ret) 0 5425
Transfers fromintamal reserves (ned) 14% 0
Increase in rrinority incerests 617 849
Net Changss in currentnon-current assets & liablities 7.3% 1,163
41443 32409

Fnds were applied -

Rurchaseand construction of assets (27008)  (294%0)
France kaseinstalments 91 &17)
Transfers to externally restricted assets (net) (1893) 0
Transfers toinermd reserves (net) 0 {578
(29390 (30715
Increasel{Decrense) in fanibble Werking Copital 12,086 1,694

2. FINANCIAL POSITION
2.1 Unrestrictsd Current Ratio

The Unrestricted Current Ratio is a financial indicator specific
to local government and represents Council's ability to meet its
debts and obligations as they fall due.

After eliminating externally restricted assets and current
liahilities not expected to be paid within the next 12 months net
current assets amounted to $50.76 million representing a factor
of 4.07 to 1.

—
Unrestricted Current Ratio
5
4
3
24
'"T 2000 [ 2001 [ 2002 [ 2003
[Ratio 304 | =74 | 335 | 407
. v

W
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22 Available Working Capital — { Working Funds)

At the close of the year the Available Working Capital of Council
stood at $43.65 million as detailed below:;

213 212 Change
iond] s ers)
INet Clrrent Assets (Vvbridng Copital) as
per Bocounts FLIE 59028 12247
A Payasles & provsicrs not expemedes
be redised in the next 12 monds included
dove 10,055 azla @a7
Adpsted Mt Curert Asses 21330 &826  130H
Add Budgeted &expected to pay inthe next
12 s
- Borrowning 261 491 (30)
- Brployees lene ertiderments 501 5221 {120y
- Selfirsurance cldns 540 563 (23)
- Deposits &retertion moreys 1515 1,691 (179
Less: Exterrdlly respicted assets GOS0 (M6F7)  (1853)
Less Irtervally restricted assets 6498 09 1446
Agilhle Worling Capital asat 30 e 49,650 375 12,056

The balance of Available Working Capital should be at a level 1o
manage Council's day to day operations including the financing of
hard coie deblois, stores and 1o piovide a buller against
unforeseen and  unbudgeted expenditures.  Taking  into
consideration the nature and level of the internally restricted asssts
{Reserves) set aside to fund future works and services and
liabilities, Council's Available Working Capital at year end was
sound.
23 Debt

Operating revenue (excluding special purpose grants and
contributions) required to service debt {loan repayments) was 0.4%.

After repaying principal and interest of $573,000, total debt as at 30
June 2013 stood at $274,000 (2012 - $765,000).

- 5

Debt Service Rato

% 1

3% 4

2% 4

1%
| =i

D% 2010 | a0l | 2012 I 2013

Ratio 407% [ 1s4% | 0E4x | 0408

24 Summary

Council's overall financial position, when taking into account the
above financial indicalors 1s, In our cpinion, sound.

3. CASHASSETS

3.1 Casi1 & Investment Securities

Cash and investments amounted $84.10% million at 30 June 2013
as compared with $78.328 million in 2012 and $87.843 millicn in
2011.

233
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The chart below summarises the purposes for which cash and
investments securities were held.

$m Cash & Investments

50 4

40

304

20

10 A

: [

Riﬁgg;g Irernal Resmrictore | Uneomm imed Funds

o201 43055 9.366 35422
012 33168 9.944 36289
m013 KENET 8498 41824

Externally restricted cash and investments aie restiiclad in
their use by extemally imposed requirements and consisted of
unexpended development contributions under Section 94
($30.581 milion), domestic waste management charges
{$2.564 million) and specific puipose grants and contributions
($632,000).

Internally restricted cash and investments have heen
restricted in their use by resolution or policy of Council to
reflect forward plans, identified programs of works, and are, in
fact, Council's “Reserves”. These Reserves totalled $8.448
million and their purposes are more fully disclosed in Notes B
of the financial statements.

Unrestricted cash and investments amounted to $41.824
million, which is available tc piovide liquidity for day to day
operations and forms the basis of Council's sound financial
position.
3.2 Cash Fiows

The Statement of Cash Flows illustrates the flow of cash
(highly liquid cash and investments) moving in and out of
Council during the year and reveals that cash decreased by
$2.233 million to $4.311 million at the close of the year.

In addition fo operating activities which contributed net cash of
$25.23% million were the proceeds from the sale of investment
securities ($154.465 million) and sale of assels ($7.687
million). Cash outflows other than operating aclivities weis
used to purchase investment securities ($161.385 million), pay
finance lease instalments ($481,000), pay dividends to minoity
interests in Kimbriki Environmental Enteiprises Pty Limited
{$512,000) and to purchase and constiuct asssets ($27.236
million).

4, RECEIVABLES

4.1 Rates & Annuai Charges {excluding interest & extra
charges)

Net rates and annual charges levied during the year totalled
$88.201 million and repiesented 58.26% of Council's total
revenues.

Including arrears, the total rates and annual charges collectible

was $80.558 million of which $87.846 milion (87%) was
collected.

¥
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4.2 Rates, Annual & Extra Charges ' )
Building & Irfrasrructure Renewals Rario
Airears of rates, annual & extra charges stood at $3.142 million at the
end of the year and represented 3.44% of those receivables. 0%
7 E" 150%
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding
1%
4%
%
3%
2% 1 Sl T [ 200 [ w2 2003
[Ramo] 168743 [ 1m603% [ IS4e0% | 15420%
1% \ y
0% 4
wio | o0 | zeiz | a0i3 7 MANAGEMENT LETTER
[Reto| 38s% | 331% [ 38 | 344 An audit management letter addressing the findings from our
. first interim audit was issued on 4 March 2013. This included
our recommendaticns on possible ways to strengthen and/or
4.3 Other Receivabies improve procedures and managements comments and

pioposed actions. An additional management letter was issued
Recsivables (other than rates & annual chargss) totalled $4.385  gp 12 July 2013 advising of findings from our second interim
millicn. Those considered to be uncertain of collection have been  audit visit.
piovided for as doubtiul debts and this provision amounted to

$100,000. 7. CONCLUSION

5. PAYABLES We wish to record our appreciation to your General Manager
and his staff for their ready co-operation and the courtesies

519 Self insurance extended to us during the conduct of the audit.

Workers Compensation insurance claims have been acluarially
assessed at $750,000 (2012 - $1.057 million) and a bank guarantee
of $1.5 million is held to cover thess claims as required by the

Workcover Authority of NSW. Yours faichfully,
HILL ROGERS SPEMCER STEER
Public Liability & Professional Indemnity claims payable by ’; 4
Council {ie up to the excess layer) have been actuarially assessed at P
$1.037 millicn (2012 - $1.141 milion) and is fully funded with s ::"‘;5" L
internally restricted cash and investments. - e
52 Employees Leave Entitfements 6—'\{ STEER
Fartmer

Council's provision for its liability toward employees leave
entitlements and associated on costs amounted to $13.565 million.
Internally restricted cash and investments of $2.713 million was held
representing 20% of this liability and was, in our opinion, sufficient to
meet unbudgeted and unanticipated retirements.

53 Deposits, Retentions & Bonds

Deposits, rstentions and bonds held at year end amountsd to $4.111
millich and were fully funded by internally restricted cash and
investmeanis.

6. BUILDING AND INFRASTRUCTURE RENEWALS

The Building and Infrastructure Renewals ratic measures the rate at
which these assets are renewed against the rate at which they are
depreciating.

The ratio indicates that asset renewals for 2013 represented 154% of

the depreciation charges for these assets. An industry benchmark is
considered to be 100%, measured annually over the long term.

b4
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SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

CONTENTS PAGE BACKGROUND
1. Statement by Councillors & Management 236 {Il  The Special Purpnse Financial Statements have been prepared
For the use by both Counsil and the Division of Lesal Government
2. Special Purpose Financial Reports: in fulfilling their requirements under National Competition Polizy.
() The prinsiple of competitive neutrality is based on the sonsept of a
- Income Statement of Other Business Activities 237 "level playing figld" between persons/ertities competing in a market

particularly between private and public sestor competitors.

- Balance Sheet of Other Business Activities 239 Essentially, the principle is that government businesses, whether

Commorwealth, State or Losal, should operate without net

3. Notes to the Spacial Purpose Financial Reports 241 sompetitive advantages over other businesses as a result of their

publit swnership.

4. Auditor's Report 243 () For Counil, the pringiple of sompetitive neutrality & public reporting
applies only to declared business activities. These include (a) those
activities classified by the Australian Bursau of Statistics as business
activities being water supply, sewerage services, abattoirs, gas
produstion and retisulation and (b) those acstivities with a turnover
of over $2 million that Gouneil has formally declarsd as a Business
Activity (defined as Category 1 activities).

{Iv) In preparing these financial reports for Council's self classified
Category 1 businesses and ABS defined activities, counsils must
{a) adopt a corporatisation model and (b apply full cost attnbution
irnsluding tax equivalent regime payments & debt guarantee fees

(where the business benefits from sounsils borrowing position by

somparison with sommersial rates).

STATEMENT BY COUNCILLORS AND MANAGEMENT

made pursuant to the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

The attached Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:
* The NSW Government Policy Statement “Application of National Competition Policy to Local Government”
* Division of Local Government Guidelines “Pricing & Costing for Council Businesses - A Guide to Competitive Neutrality”
* The Local Government Cods of Accounting Practice and Financial Repoiting

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these Reports:
* Present fairly the Operating Result and Financial Position for each of Councils declared Business Activities for the year, and
* Accord with Council’s accounting and other records.

We aie nol awaie of any maller that would render these vepoits lalse or misleading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Council made on 6 August 2013.

/jj//
! zf/ P _:,) o
AZH .
Rikc Hart David Walsh
GEMERAL MANAGER RESPONSIALE ACCOUNTING OFFICER
T
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INCOME STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL'S OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Children Services Kimbriki

Actual Actual Actual Actual
§ '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
Income from continuing operations
Access charges 4,745 4,607 21,208 18,630
User chaiges - - - -
Fees - - - -
Interest - - 573 658
Grants and contributions provided for non capital purposes 452 531 714 520
Profit fiom the sale of assets - - 26 3
Gther income 26 10 1,752 1,719
Total income from continuing operations 5,223 5,048 24273 22,458
Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs 4,351 4,089 3,178 2,805
Borowing costs - - - -
Materials and contracts 518 756 9,662 9,628
Depieciation and impaimment 173 212 339 270
Loss on sale of asssts - - - -
Calculated taxation equivalents - - - -
Debt guarantse {se {if applicable) - B - S
Other expenses 282 1 8,780 7,145
Total expenses from continuing operations 5,335 5,068 21,969 19,848
Surplus (deficit) from Continuing Operations before capital amounts (112) (20} 2,304 2,610
Grants and contriputions provided for capital purposes = = o 3
Surplus (deficit) from Continuing Operations after capital amounts (112) (20} 2,304 2,610
Surplus ideficit) from discontinued operations = = = 2
Surplus (deficit) from ALL Operations before tax {112) (20) 2,304 2,610
less: Corporate Taxation Equivalent {30%) [based on result before capital] - - {681) {783)
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX (112) (20} 1,613 1,827
plus Opening Retained Profits 2,700 2,720 15,213 13,480
plusi/less: Prior Period Adjustments - - - -
plus/less: Allocation Adjustments related to IPPE 516 = 2 5
plus Adjustments for amounts unpaid:
- Taxation equivalent payments - & & 2
- Debt guarantee fees 2 = = z
- Corporate taxation equivalent - - 681 783
add:
- Subsidy Paid/Contribution To Operations - - - -
less:
- TER dividend paid & 5 = 2
- Dividend paid 5 7 (1,044) (877)
Closing Retained Profits 3,104 2,700 16,473 15,213
Return on Capital % -3.3% -0.8% 84.5% 122.8%
Subsidy from Council 112 118 - -

¥
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INCOME STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL'S OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Glen Street Theatre Construction Certificate
Centification
Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
Income from continuing operations
Access charges E i i 3
User charges B = 222 281
Fees 1,079 1,601 - -
Interest 23 22 - -
Grants and contributions provided for non capital purposes 1 3 - -
Profit from the sale of assets - - - -
Other income 366 - - -
Total income from continuing operations 1,469 1,627 222 281
Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs 876 1,156 428 480
Borrowing costs - - - -
Materials and contiacls 872 807 10 2
Depreciation and impairment 97 181 - o
Loss on sale of assels - - - -
Calculated taxation squivalents - - - 3
Debt guarantee fee {if applicable) E & & e
Other expenses 207 338 2 74
Total expenses from continuing operations 2,152 2,582 439 626
Surplus (deficit) from Continuing Operations before capital amounts (684) (955) 217) (345)
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposses - - - -
Surplus (deficit) from Continuing Operations after capital amounts (684) (955} (217} (345}

Surplus (deficit) from discontinued cperations - - - -
Surplus (deficit) from ALL Operations before tax (684) (955} (217) (345)
less: Corporate Taxation Equivalent {30%) [based on result before capital] - = = -

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX (684} (955} (217} (345}
plus Opening Retained Profits 1,070 2,025 107 107
plusiless: Prior Period Adjustments 42) - - 2
plus/less: Allocation Adjustments related to IPPE 1,379 o {107} g

plus Adjustments for amounts unpaid:
- Taxation equivalent payments - - - R

- Debt guarantes fees - - - 3
- Corporate taxation equivalent E i i 2
add:
- Subsidy Paid/Contribution To Operations - - 217 345
less:
- TER dividend paid - - - -
- Dividend paid - - - 3
Closing Retained Profits 1,723 1,070 S 107
Rsturn on Capital % -8.5% -18.5% 0.0% -322.4%
Subsidy from Council 684 1,104 217 348
T
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BALANCE SHEET OF THE COUNCIL'S OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

AS AT 30 JUNE 2C13

Children Services Kimbriki
Category 1 Category 1

Actual Actual Actual Actual
5 '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents = - 2,628 2,256
Investments % E 11,518 10,639
Receivables = E 1,686 1,680
Inventories & E E -
Other - - - -
Non-current assets classified as held for sale - 529 - -
Total Current Assets - 529 15,843 14,385
Non-Current Assets
Investments - - - -
Receivables 2 E E &
Inventories - - - -
Infrastructure, propeity, plant and equipment 3,382 3,100 2,727 2,123
Investmenis accounted for using equity method = = = -
Investment property - - - -
Other - - 1,931 1,840
Total Non-Current Assets 3,382 3,100 4,718 3,963
TOTAL ASSETS 3,382 3,629 20,561 18,348
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payables = = 1,869 2,044
Interest bearing liabilities - E E -
Provisions % a 563 421
Total Current Liabilities = = 2,432 2,535

Non-Current Liabilities
Payables 5 E 1,020 600
Interest bearing liabilities 2 E E

Piovisions = = 636 =
Other Liabilities - - - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - 1,656 600
TOTAL LIABILITIES - - 4,088 3,135
NET ASSETS 3,382 3,629 16,473 15,213
EQUITY

Retained earnings 3,104 2,700 16,473 15,213
Revaluation reserves 278 929 - -
Council equity interest 3,382 3,629 16,473 16,213
Non-controlling interest = E E -
TOTAL EQUITY 3,382 3,629 16,473 15,213

¥
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BALANCE SHEET OF THE COUNCIL'S OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

Glen Street Theatre

Construction Certificate

Certification
Category 1 Category 2

Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 58 678 B =
Investments % 7 &
Recsivables - - -
Inventories 13 8 - -
Other - 51 - -
Mon-current assets classified as held for sale - % =
Total Current Assets 71 737 - -
Non-Current Assets
Investments - - -
Receivables - & =
Inventories - - -
Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 8,087 4,881 - 107
Investments accounted for using equity method - - =
Investment property = E 2
Othex - - -
Total Non-Current Assets 8,087 4891 - 107
TOTAL ASSETS 8,158 5,628 - 107
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payables 987 756 = =
Interest bearing liabilities = - -
Provisions - g - -
Total Current Liabilities 987 765 - g
Non-Current Liabilities
Payables - - -
Interest bearing liabilities & ¥ &
Provisions - - -
Other Liabilities - - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 987 765 - -
NET ASSETS 7,171 4863 - 107
EQUITY
Retained earnings 1,723 1,070 - 107
Revalualion reserves 5,448 3.783 - -
Council equity interest 7171 4,863 - 107
Non-contiolling interest - & =
TOTAL EQUITY 7,171 4,863 - 107
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NOTES TO THE SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Note 1

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A statement summarising the
supplemental accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of the Special Purposs
Financial Statements (SPFS) for National
Competition  Policy repoiling  purposes
follows:

These financial stalements are SPFS
prepared for use by the Council and the
Division of Local Government.

The figures presented in these special
purpose financial statements have been
piepared I accordance  with  the
recogniticn and measurement criteria of
relevant Australian Accounting Standards,
other authoritative proncuncements of the
Australian  Accounting Standards Board
and Australian Accounting Interpretation.
The disclosures in these special purpose
financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Local Government Act
and Regulation and the Local Govermnment
Code of Accounting Practice and Financial
Reporting.

The statements are prepared on an
accruals basis, they are based on historic
costs and do not take o account
changing money values, or except where
specifically stated, current values of non-
current assets. Certain taxes and other
costs, appropriately described have been
mputed for the purposes of the National
Competition Folicy.

National Competition Policy

Council has adopted the principle of
‘competitive  neutrality” 1o its  business
activities as pan of the national competition
policy which is being applied thioughout
Austialia at all levels of govemnment. The
framewoik for its application is set out in
the June 1886 Government Policy
statement on the ‘Appkcation of Matienal
Competition Policy to Local Government'.
The ‘Pricing & Costing for Council
Businesses A Guide to Competitive
Neutrality” issued by the Division of Local
Government in July 1897 has also been
adopted.

The pricing & costing guidelines outline the
process for identitying and allocating costs
to activities and provide a standard of
disclosure requirements. These
disclosures are reflscted in Council's
pricing and/or financial reporting systems
and include taxation sguivalents; Council
subsidies: return on investments (rate of
retuin); and dividends paid.
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Declared Business Activities

In accordance with Pricing & Costing for
Councit Businesses - A Guide to
Competitive  Neutrality,  Council has
declared that the following are to be
cohnsidered as business activities:

Category 1

fwhere gross operating ftrnover is over §2
milfion)

Children Services - Child Care and Long
Day Care

Kimbriki Environmental Enterprises Pty
Limited - Domestic & Commercial Waste
Management
Glen Street
Theatre

Theatre - Council's local

Category 2

{where gross operaling turnover Is {8ss
than §2 mitlion)

Construction Certificate Certification -
Construction Certificate  Certification
activity of the Urban Development
Approval Service (part of Council's Local
Appioval Service Unit)

Monetary Amounts

Amounts shown in the financial statements
are in Australian currency and rounded to
the nearest one thousand dollars.

{i) Taxation Equivalent Charges

Council is liable to pay various taxes and
financial duties. Where this 1s the case,
they are disclosed as a cost of operations
{Special Purpose Financial Statements)
just like all other costs. However, where
council does not pay some taxes which are

generally paid by pivate  ssclor
businesses, such as income tax, these
equivalent tax payments have been

applied to all council nominated business
activities and are reflected in the SPFS.
For the purposes of disclosing comparative
information relevant to the private sector
equivalent, the  following taxation
equivalents have been applied to all
Council nominated business activities {this
does not include Council's non-business
achvities):

Notional Rate Applied %
Corporate Income Tax Rate — 30%

Land Tax — The first $406,000 of combined
land values attracts 0%. From $406,001 to
$2,482,000 the rate is 1.6% + $100. For
the remaining combined land value that
excesds $2,482,000, a premium marginal
rate of 2.0% applies.

Payroll Tax - 5.458% on the value of
taxable salaries and wages in excess of
$588,000 from 1 July 2012 to 30 June
2013.

Income Tax

An income tax equivalent has been applied
on the profits of the business aclivities.
Whilst income lax is not a specific cost for
the purpose of pricing a geod or service, it
needs to be taken intc account of in terms
of assessing the rale of rsturn required on
capital invested. Accordingly, the return on
capital invested is set at a pre-lax lsvel
{gain/(loss) from ordinary activities before
capital amounts) as would be applied by 2
private sector competitor — that is, it should
include a provision equivalent to the
corporate income tax rate, currently 30%.

Income Tax is only applied where a
positive gain/loss) from ordinary activities
before capital amounts has been achieved.
Since the taxation equivalent is notional -
that is, it is payable to the “Council’ as the
owner of business operations, it represents
an internal payment and has nc effect on
the operations of the council.

Accordingly, there is no need for disclosure
of internal charges in the SPFS. The rate
applied of 30% is the eguivalent company
tax rate prevalent as at balance date. No
adjustments have been made for vaiations
that have occurred duiing the yeai.

Local Government Rates & Charges

A calculation of the equivalent rates and
charges payable on all Category 1
businesses has been applied to all land
assets owned or exclusively used by the
business aclivity.

Loan & Debt Guarantee Fees

The debt guarantes lee is designed to
ensure that council business activities face
“true” commeicial boowing costs In line
with private sector competitors. In order to
calculate a debt guarantee fee, Council
has determined what the differential
borrowing rate would have been between
the commeicial rate and the councils
borrowing rate for its business activities.

(ii} Subsidies

Government policy requires that subsidies
provided to customers and the funding of
those subsidies must be  explcitly
disclosed. Subsidies occur where Council
piovides sewices on a less than cost
recovery basis. This cplion is exercised on
a range of services in order for council to
meet s community service obligations.
The overall effect of subsidies is contained
within the Income Statement of Businsss
Activities.

¥
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Note 1

(iii} Return on Investments (Rate of
Return)

The Policy statement requires that councils
with Calegory 1 businsssss ‘would be
expected to generate a return on capital
funds employed that is comparable to rates
of return for private businesses operating
in a similar field”. Funds are subseguently
available for meeting commitments or
financing future investment strategies. The
rate of return achieved is disclosed for
each of Council's business activities on the
Income Statement.

The Rate of Rsturn on Capital is calculated
as follows:

Operating Result before Capital Income
+ Interest Expense

Written Down Value of | PP&E as at 30
June

As a minimum, business activities should
generate  a return  equal to  the
Commonwealth 10 year bond rate which is
3.755% at 30 June 2013.

(iv) Dividends
Council is not required to pay dividends to

either itself as owner of a range of
businesses or tc any external entities.

b4
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REFPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying special purpose financial
statements of Warringah Councif, which comprises the
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013, Incoms
Statement for the year ended on that date, a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes and
the Statement by Councillors and Management.

Responsibifity of Council for the Financial Statements

The Council is responsible for the pisparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
Local Government Act 1883 and have determined that the
accounting policies described in MNote 1 to the financial
statements, which form part of the financial statements, are
appropriale to meet the financial reporting reguirements of the
Division of Local Government. This responsibility includes the
maintenance of adsquale accounting records and internal
controls designed to prevent and detect fraud and error:
designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the pieparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements thal are fiee rom malenial misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error: selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimaltes that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing
Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free fiom material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The proceduies selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eior. In making
those risk assessments, the audilor considers internal conticl
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order lo design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpcse of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's
internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness  of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudencs of business
decisions made by Council or management.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient
and appiopriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion.

Independence

In cenducting our audit, we followed applicable independence
requirements of Australian professional ethical proncuncements.
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Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the special purpose financial statements of the
Council are presented fairly in accordance with the requirements
of those applicable Accounting Standards detailed in Note 1 and
the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial
Repoiting.

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying cur opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the
financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial statemenis have been piepared for the purpose of
fulfilling the financial reporting requirements of the Division of
Local Government. As a resull, the financial statemsnts may not
be suitable for another purpose.

HILL ROGERS SPENCER STEER

G V STEER
Partmer

Dhated at Sydney this T day of August 2013
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SPECIAL SCHEDULES
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CONTENTS PAGE

Special Schedules'

- Special Schedule No. 1 Net Cost of Services 246
- Special Schedule No. 2(a) Statement of Long Tenn debt {all purposes) 248
- Special Schedule No. 2(b) Statement of Internal Loans (Sect. 410(3) LGA 1993) 248
- Special Schedule No. 7 Condition of Public Works 249
- Special Schedule No. 8 Financial Projections 250

" Special Fupose Schedules are not audited.

BACKGROUND
(i} Thess Special Schedules have been dssigned to meet the rsguirements of special purpose ussers such asthe:
= NSW Grants Commission
= Australian Bureau of Statistics {ABS),
« Department of Premier & Cabinet, Division of Local Government (DLG).
= Department of Envircnment, Climate Change and Water (DECCW)

(ii} The financial data is collected for various uses including:
« the allocation of Financial Assistance Grants,
« the incorporation of Local Government financial figures in national statistics,
« the monitoring of loan approvals,
= the allocation of borrowing rights, and
« the monitoring of specific service financial activities

¥
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SPECIAL SCHEDULES
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Special Schedule No. 1 - Net Cost of Services

$'000 Expenses from Ingome from Income from Net Cost of
continulng continulng contlnulng Services
operatlons operatlons apetatlons
{non caplial) {eapltal)

Funstlon or Activity

Governance 5423 57 G (5,372)

Adminlstratlon 31,031 11,647 3,587 {15,817}

Publls Order and Safety

Fire Service Levy, Fire protection, Emergency Services 718 - - {718)
Beach Control 1,857 33 - (1,624}
Enforeement of Local Govt Begs 1,631 2,570 - 939
Animal Control 113 B8 - 45}
Other - - - -
Total Publlic Order and Safety 4,117 2,671 - (1,446}
Health 2,101 231 - {1,870}

Envirohment

MNoxious Plants and Insests’ Vermin control 818 104 - (714}
Other Environmental Protecstisn 7,924 632 - (7.282)
Solid Waste Management 13,188 20,087 - 5,888
Streat Cleaning a13 B : fan7)
Drainage 488 67 . 401}
Stormwater Manageme it 749 37 - {712}
Total Environment 23,871 20,933 - (3,038)

Communlty Services and Edusatlon

Administration & Education 3,120 B61 - (2.258)
Sosial Protestion (Welfare ) - - - -
Aged Persons & Disabled 328 88 3 1241}
Childrens Services 5,074 5,223 - 149
Total Communlty Servises and Edusatlon 8,523 6,172 - (2,351}

Houslng and Community Amenliles

Public Cemeteries - - - -
Public Convenienses - - - -
Streat Lighting DE1D 348 . (2163}
Town Planning 7,781 1,797 - (5,984}

Other Community Amenities - g B E

Total Houslng and Communlty Amenltles 10,283 2,148 - (8,147}

Watat Supplies - . - .

Sewerage Services E : 2 3

b4
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Special Schedule No. 1 - Net Cost of Services {(continued)

$'000 Expenses from Income from Incame from Net Cost of
centinuing centinulng continuing Services
operatlons opetatlons operatlons
{nan capltal) (caplial)

Functlon or Activity

Recreatlon and Cultura

Public Libraries 4,077 3N 272 (3,494}
Community Gentres and Halls 1,484 984 131 (369}
Performing Arts Yerues 2,043 1,445 - (597}
Other Cultural Services 5,324 116 - (5,208}
Sporting Grourds and Yenues 4358 305 5 (4,031}
Swimming Pools 4,138 234 - (1,798}
Parks and Gardens (Lakes) 2 955 59 " (2,195}

Other Sport and Recreation = u .
Total Recreatlon and Culiure 23,688 5,592 403 {17,693}

Fuel and Energy 5 E 5 :

Mining, Manufacturlng and

Constructlon

Building Control 1,925 1327 - (598)
Other Mining, Manufasturing & Construstion - - - -

Total Mining, Manufasturing and Construciion 1,925 1,327 - {598}

Transport and Communlcation
Urban Foads (UR) - Local 5,101 1,075 . (4,026}
Bridges on BU - Local - - - -

Total Transport and Communlcation 5101 1,075 - (4,026}

Economie Affalrs

Other Ezonomic Affairs 20,272 18,405 - (1,867}
Total Economle Affalrs 20,272 18,405 - {1,867}
TOTALS - FUNCTIONS 136,451 70,256 3,970 (62,225)
General Purpose Revenues™ B 77,161 - -

Share of Interests -)jolm ventures & assoclates using

the equity method " 113 113

NET OPERATING RESULT FOR YEAR'™ 136,664 147,417 3,970 14,823

Notes: " Ingludes: Rates & Annual Charges (incl. Ex Gratia), Untied General Purpose Grants & Interest on Investments (exsl. Restricted Assets)

¥
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Special Schedule No. 2(a)
Statement of Long Term Debt (all purpose)
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$000

Princlpal outstanding at Newr Debt redem ptlon Princlpal outstanding at
beglinning of the year Loans durlng the year Transfers Interest the and of the year
ralsed to applicable
during Sinking  APEIES
Non the From Sinking Funds Non
Classifleatlon of Debt Current Current  Total ¥ea'  Revenue  Funds Current  Current  Total
Loans (by Source)
Commonwealth Goverrment 3 2 - -
Treasury Corporation - - - -
Other State Government : " - -
Public Subseripton - - - -
Finansial Institut ons - -
Other 3 5 = R
Total Loans = = : 5 = o 8 s : B "
Other Long Term Debi
Ratepayers Advances i S - -
Government Advarces - - - -
Fimance Leases 491 274 765 491 - - 42 281 13 274
Deferred Payments - - - -
Total Long Term Debt 491 274 765 - 491 - - 42 251 13 274
Total Debt 491 274 765 - 491 - - 42 251 13 274
Notes: Excludes (i} Internal Loans & (i} Prinsipal Inflows/Outflows relating to Loan Re-Financing.
This Sohedule is prepared using the Fase YValue of debt obligations, rather than Fair Value (as per the GPFR's).
Special Schedule No. 2(b)
Statement of Internal Loans (Section 410(3) LGA 1993)
$'000
Summary of Internal Loans
Barrower Amount oflginally Total repald durlng the year Princlpal Ouistanding
{by purpose) ralsed {Principal & Interest) at end of year
Gerneral
Domestic Waste Management
Other
Totals
Note: The summary of Internal Loans (above) represents the wtal of Council's Intemal Loans sategorised assording to the borrower.
Details of Individual Internal Loans
Lender Date of AmoLint Total repald during Prinsipal
Barrower Date Term Dates of  Rate of
by Minlster Orlginally  year (Principal and Ouistanding at
(by purpose) purpese) §Lettr  alsed  (years) malurily Interest ralsed Interast) end of year
Totals - - -
T
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Special Schedule No. 7
Condition of Public Works

$'000

Accumulated Eatimated
Depreciation, coat to
Depn Depn Amartigation Carrying bring toa Required™ Current™
Asaet Rate Expenge and Amount Asget satisfacto Annual Annual
Aszset Class Condition {24) 3 Cost Yaluation Impairment {WDV) Conditiont standard’ Maintenance M'ntce
per per
Mote 1 Mote 4 per Note 9 per Section 428{2d)
Buildings Poor 1.00% 9 . 873 324 548 Poor 24 7 a8
Fair 1.00% 2 - 237 151 BB Fair 152 2 iz
Average 1.00% 102 - 10,020 4229 5,701 Average 3.B80 &8 112
Good 1.00% 750 - 73,702 21,385 52407 Good 581 B4
Excellent 1.00% 1,376 1 1365317 26107 100120 Excellent 1,065 1.03%
2,239 - 220,239 52,258 167,953 4,136 1,744 1,807
Public Roads Poor 1.00% 38 1 4254 1,012 5242 Poar 851 255 kli}
Fair 1.00% 4 - 447 408 539 Fair a5 38 5
Average 1.00% 525 E 5a420 16,783 41,637 Average 2,821 5ad T8z
Good 1.00% 1,503 k 167100 21,621 145,578  Good k B35 Boz
Encellent 1.00% 1,644 E 182734 30,276 152,458  Encellent 548 B804
3,719 - 413455 70,000 343,455 3,867 2,260 2513
Other Structures Poor 1.00% b 101 54 42 Paoor 20 10 11
Fair 1.00% 21 E 25258 BE14 14814 Fair 374 140 189
Average 1.00% 100 E 12182 2873 4.208 Average 1.218 EOQ E4D
Good 1.00% 275 E 33,372 4 288 29,086 Good E 187 176
Excellent 1.00% 158 B 19,135 1,343 17.782 Excellent B 57 ED
554 - 67218 9,275 58043 1,617 1,033 1,086
Drainage Works Poor 1.00% an E 2985 1,645 1.340 Poar 2,887 10
Fair 1.00% 15 E 1478 570 ans Fair 702 23 10
Average 1.00% 334 B 3325 14,363 16888 Average 3,202 151 201
Good 1.00% 2,583 - 256,880 Tz 178878 Good - B21 774
Excellent 1.00% 430 - 42 736 T 888 34867 Excellent - 21 20
3,302 - 337440 101459 235,981 6,881 826 1,008
Total -
All Assets 9,904 - 1,028,452 233,020 805,432 - 16,501 5,863 8411
v
249 WARRINGAH.NSW.GOV, AU

368



COUNCIL Warringah Annual Report 2013 Part B - Section 6

\A WARRINGAH ATTACHMENT 2
ITEM NO. 8.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS W

SPECIAL SCHEDULES

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Special Schedule No. 8
Financial Projections

Actual™  Forecast Forecast Forecast  Forecast
$ million 1213 13/14 14/15 15/16 16117
(i RECURRENT BUDGET
Income ficm continuing operations 161 168 167 184 182
Expenses from conlinuing operations 136 151 157 174 178
Operating Result from Continuing Operations 15 17 10 10 13
(i} CAPITAL BUDGET
New Capital Works 17 14 32 22 21
Replacement’Refurbishment of Existing Assets 12 22 27 18 18
Total Capital Budget 368 36 58 H 38
Funded by:
—Loans 2 2 53 s
— Assel sales - 3 2 2 2
— Reserves 13 10 11 g g
- Grants/Contributions z 2 1 1 1
— Recurient revenue 2 5 21 13 12
— Othsr 18 15 18 16 15

36 36 59 41 38

Notes:

Y From 201212013 Income Statement.
% New Capital Works are major non-recurrent projects, eg new Leisure Centre, new Library, new Swimming pool etc.
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Performance Against Planned Activities

for Financial Year 2012-2013

Detailed below are the actions that are behind schedule and the reasons for delay:

KEY INITIATIVES - ACTION

REASON FOR DELAY

Review the domestic waste and recycling service in
preparation for the implementation of waste
processing facilities at Kimbriki in July 2014.

Delayed due to delay of Kimbriki Processing Facility
Project. Expected implementation date for Kimbriki now
July 2016.

Develop a Healthy Ageing Strategy

This project was delayed as a result of the restructure of
Community Services. The project will be recommenced in
2013/14.

Introduction online booking to library programs

Whilst the new Council website has been introduced, this
project is subject to findings from the Library Review
which will deliver action items in Q1 of 2013/14.

Introduction mobile phone access to the Council
website/Library catalogue

Whilst the new Council website has been introduced, this
project is subject to findings from the Library Review
which will deliver action items in Q1 of 2013/14.

Establish a Warringah Pittwater business portal

The scope of the project was to provide a single business
portal for Warringah/Pittwater business. This was
amended to reflect the revised strategy of a single digital
platform for Warringah Council.

Develop a policy on voluntary planning agreements

Draft policy complete, exhibition for July-August 2013.
This matter was delayed by the need to obtain legal
advice.

Amend the Local Environmental Plan to reflect the
Heritage review findings

The finalisation of the Heritage Review Study was
delayed which has in turn delayed commencement of the
LEP amendment. The LEP amendment won't be
completed by June 30 2013.

Coastal Zone Management Plan

Due to the ongoing coastal reform process, the Minister
for the Environment extended the timeframes for the
submission of Coastal Zone Management Plans until 30
June 2014. Given this new timeframe and the significant
technical questions posed by Council's consultants, the
project is running behind the original timeframe, but will
meet the new timeframe set down by the Minister.

Review the Coastal Lands Plan of Management

Changes in Plan of Management priarities arose during
the year. The District Park and the Aquatic Centre
precincts needed priority and the Coastal Lands POM
was deferred to concentrate on these plans.
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CAPITAL WORKS - ACTION

REASON FOR DELAY

Civic Centre - Upgrade Air Conditioning Plant

This project was cancelled in Quarter two after a review of
the internal payback and benefit identified that it did not
justify the spend.

IT Software - Renewals

Project has been delayed primarily due to resourcing
conflicts with the Website Redevelopment project. As
such the revised deployment is now planned for
September 2013.

North Narrabeen - landscape masterplan
development and implementation

A staging plan for these works was presented to the
Councillors in June, some works will progress in 2013/14.

Melwood Oval, Forestville - sportsfield rectification
program

This project was deferred to 2013/14 in mid 2012. Funds
were used to progress Cromer works.

Tramshed toilet and kitchen - Building Code of
Australia and Disability Discrimination Act renewals

Design for the upgrade of the Tramshed toilet and kitchen
was complete. However, the works were postponed to
2013/14 to caincide with other refurbishment works at the
Tramshed.

Civic Centre - fire services and Building Code of
Australia upgrade

This project was deferred into future years in Quarter
2. The design has been completed and works will await
advice from the NSWFB Commissioner.

St Matthews Famm, Cromer - new skate facility

Construction warks associated with this project have been
re-phased until 2016/17, therefore the associated design
project has been re-phased from this year until 2015/186.

Rhoker Reserve Trail Upgrade

Rain through mid to late June stopped work on the track
as heavy machinery was unable to access the site and
the mixing and compaction of the cement stabilised
crushed sandstone could not be achieved until the site
dried.

Aquatic Centre Trigeneration System

The cost of the proposed system is greater than the
budgeted amount and a grant is being sort for the works.

Manly Dam Carpark & turning area

The funds for the associated construction works for this
project have been delayed to 2016/17 due to allocation of
s94a funding. As a result of this the design works have
been deferred to 2015/16.

Installation of radio frequency identification in
Libraries

Project funding has been diverted to other priorities.

Wheeler Park - New Public Amenity

This project was cancelled in Quarter 2. The funds to be
returned to the Section 94A reserve. The location

and demand for these amenities is being re-investigated
and will be nominated for a future year's capital program if
the need is determined.

Dee Why Beach Viewing Tower

This praject has been deferred into 2013/14 pending
finalisation of the design.
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